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I REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RBFF-18-C-403)

The Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation (RBFF) wishes to engage a
contractor for audit and tax services for up to a five-year period beginning with
the March 31, 2019 annual audit.

The RBFF Senior Vice President - Finance and Administration, Jim Hemenway,
will be the primary point-of-contact between the RBFF staff and the accounting
firm.

Il SOLICITATION

Name/Address of Issuer:

Jim Hemenway

Senior Vice President - Finance and Administration
Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation

500 Montgomery Street, Suite 300

Alexandria, VA 22314

Phone: 703/519-0013
Fax: 703/519-9565
Email: jhemenway@rbff.org

Please contact Jim Hemenway with any questions you may have regarding
this RFP.

Date of Issuance: October 1, 2018

Closing Date and Time: October 22, 2018 @ 5:00 pm Eastern Time

lll.  BACKGROUND

RBFF is an independent, not-for-profit 501(c)(3) organization. Our
organizational mission is to implement an informed, consensus-based national
outreach strategy that will increase participation in recreational fishing and
boating and thereby increase public awareness and appreciation of the need
for protecting, conserving, and restoring this nation's aquatic resources.

In recent years a shared concern has emerged in the fishing, boating and
conservation communities. Participation in recreational fishing and boating is
changing, and in some cases declining. Projections of demographic trends
indicating that in the next 25 years significant population growth will only be
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occurring among groups who have not traditionally been as involved with
boating and fishing. This portends obvious economic impacts in both private
and public sectors, with additional considerations in the areas of resource
stewardship and quality of life issues.

RBFF’s challenge is to maintain and increase participation among those groups
where fishing and boating have always played an important role in their
cultural heritage, while diversifying to include a wider representation—building
new traditions for all in the 215t century.

RBFF’s funding is administered through the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (the
“Agency”) pursuant to a cooperative agreement between the Agency and RBFF
(Attachment F). The original source of the funds, the Sport Fish Restoration
and Boating Trust Fund, is comprised of excise taxes paid by manufacturers of
fishing tackle and a consumer tax on motorboat fuel.

Stakeholders are vital to the success of RBFF. RBFF’s mission can best - and
arguably only - be accomplished through successful collaborating and
partnering among stakeholders. In so doing RBFF intends to build ownership of
its efforts, and outcomes, among a broad array of key stakeholder groups.

Stakeholder groups include:

o Fishing and boating industry, including manufacturers, distributors,
wholesalers and retailers as well as service providers such as marinas,
guides, etc.;

o State and federal natural resources agency personnel, including those
involved with aquatic education, license sales and marketing, fisheries
management, parks/access site management, communications and
information management;

o State, federal and local law enforcement agencies with mandates in the
boater safety, access and education arenas;

o Tourism agencies, parks and recreation agencies, convention and visitor
bureaus and businesses relying on aquatic resource-based recreation;

o Outdoor and environmental educators;

o Recreation providers, youth and family advocacy and service
organizations;

o Non-governmental advocacy or public interest groups such as:

e Conservation organizations
Fishing and boating organizations
Safety organizations
Media and outdoor communications groups

RBFF is governed by a 25-member Board of Directors representing the various
stakeholder groups listed above. We actively involve stakeholders in the
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development and implementation of our programs via several volunteer task
forces and advisory groups.

RBFF works directly with state fish and wildlife agencies to implement
marketing programs to increase national participation and license sales.
According to the National Survey of Fishing, Hunting and Wildlife-Associated
Recreation conducted by the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, fishing participation
was up 11% between 2006 and 2011, and license sales were also on the rise.
For more details on participation, please see the 2017 Special Report on

Fishing.

For more information about RBFF, please visit our organizational web site at
http://takemefishing.org/general/about-rbff/.

Iv. PROJECT NEED
A need exists for:

1) Auditing services: performance of an annual audit for each of the fiscal
years ending March 31, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023 for purposes of
complying with the provisions of the Single Audit Act. This includes, but
is not limited to, issuance of a single audit report, audit of financial
statements and an opinion as to their fair representation under generally
accepted accounting principles, schedule of federal awards, auditor’s
report on fair representation and internal controls/compliance, and
schedule of questioned costs, and management letter. Each fiscal year’s
engagement will be subject to the RBFF Audit Committee’s approval of
an annual audit engagement letter.

2) Tax services: preparation of RBFF’s annual Form 990 and supporting
Schedules, Form 990-T (if necessary) and Virginia Form 500.

V. PROJECT SCOPE

This section details the requirements associated with the Project Needs
identified in section IV.

1) Audit
RBFF keeps its books on a cash basis throughout the fiscal year. For audit
purposes, RBFF has historically performed a conversion to the accrual basis that
has been provided to our auditor prior to the beginning of the audit.

Fieldwork will take place at RBFF headquarters in Alexandria and has
historically occurred during the first three weeks of May and has taken between


http://wsfrprograms.fws.gov/Subpages/NationalSurvey/National_Survey.htm
http://wsfrprograms.fws.gov/Subpages/NationalSurvey/National_Survey.htm
https://www.takemefishing.org/getmedia/ad90c199-3758-44ca-9bed-efe565fa807e/2017-Special-Report-on-Fishing_final2.pdf
https://www.takemefishing.org/getmedia/ad90c199-3758-44ca-9bed-efe565fa807e/2017-Special-Report-on-Fishing_final2.pdf
http://takemefishing.org/general/about-rbff/
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3 and 5 days. The audit is expected to be completed, and reports issued, prior
to the Board of Directors meeting that is typically scheduled in mid-June.

2) Taxes
The Federal Form 990 and Schedule A, and Form 990-T (if necessary) are expected to
be completed no later than July 31% following the end of the fiscal year so that RBFF
management may have 15 days to review the returns prior to their statutory filing due
date of August 15™". The Forms are generally not extended beyond the initial statutory
filing due date.

VI. CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATIONS

Contractor will be required to perform the above-mentioned audit and tax
services in a timely and responsive manner. The contractor should possess:

e Extensive experience with Federal grantee regulations including
consummate knowledge of GAS and all applicable provisions of the
“Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards” set forth in CFR Title 2, Subtitle A,
Chapter Il, Part 200 (2 CFR § 200.0 et seq.), including the appendices
thereto.

e Knowledge of nonprofit accounting standards promulgated under FASB;

e Knowledge of IRS Form 990 and its associated reporting requirements;

e Ability to be responsive to, and work with, other RBFF contractors
including legal counsel, program related contractors and sub-recipients.

Vil. DELIVERABLES AND TIMELINE

The following deadlines apply to this request for proposals:

Issue RFP: October 1, 2018

Proposal Due Date: October 22, 2018 @ 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time
Final decision and vendor November 19, 2018

notification:

Contractor begins work: March 2019

VIll. PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS
At a minimum, the proposal should include the following elements:
1. Completed Proposal Cover Page.

2. Description of how your firm fulfills the “Contractors Qualifications”
outlined in Section VI.
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3. Include a list of not-for-profit clients for whom you have performed
similar work within the last two years. Please provide 3 client references
that RBFF may contact.

4. Background on your firm, including history, staff size and experience,
and other relevant information.

5. Proposed cost of services. Please provide a separate fixed fee for the
annual audit and the preparation of the tax returns.

Applicants must submit proposal in the form of 4 hard copies, printed on
recycled paper, and one electronic copy. Proposals should be prepared simply,
providing a straightforward, concise description of the Contractor’s ability to
meet the requirements of the RFP.

Both the electronic copy and the 4 hard copies must be received by October
15, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. Eastern time for consideration. Late proposals will not
be accepted.

IX.  EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD

Basis for Award

The award will be made to the applicant that conforms to the RFP’s
requirements and is judged to represent the best value to RBFF. Best value is
defined as the proposal that presents the best overall value to RBFF, cost and
other factors considered, and which presents the most advantageous offer.
Such offer may not necessarily be the proposal offering the lowest cost or
receiving the highest technical rating.

Evaluation Criteria

Applicants are cautioned that this is a best-value procurement and that best-
value concepts apply to this solicitation. In making its best-value
determination, RBFF may award a contract resulting from this solicitation to
the responsible applicant whose offer conforming to the solicitation will be the
most advantageous to RBFF, price and other factors considered. RBFF shall
give due consideration, as appropriate, to the overall merits of the proposal
(including the relative advantages and disadvantages to RBFF), the experience
of the Contractor, the cost of the proposal, and the needs of RBFF. Preference,
to the extent practicable and economically feasible, shall be given for products
and services that conserve natural resources and protect the environment and
are energy efficient.
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Applicants are cautioned that discussions may not be held and that RBFF may
award the contract solely on the initial proposals. Accordingly, applicants
should put forth their best efforts in their initial submission. However, RBFF
reserves the right to conduct discussions if later determined by RBFF to be
necessary. RBFF may reject any or all offers if such action is in the best
interest of RBFF; accept other than the lowest offer; and waive informalities
and minor irregularities in offers received.

X. SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

Federally Imposed Obligations

RBFF has entered into a cooperative agreement with the U.S. Fish & Wildlife
Service, the general provisions of which are the Administrative and Audit
Requirements and Cost Principles for Assistance Programs cited in the “Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards” set forth in CFR Title 2, Subtitle A, Chapter II, Part 200 (2 CFR
§ 200.0 et seq.), including the appendices thereto. Inspection, acceptance and
procurement are governed by these requirements and principles. The
successful applicant will be required to assume all applicable pass-through
obligations imposed by the cooperative agreement, such as compliance with
federal equal employment opportunity requirements and debarment and
suspension certifications.

Accounting Records

All accounting records of the successful applicant relating to its performance
under this award shall be kept in a manner that is consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles as well as and all applicable provisions of the
“Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards” set forth in CFR Title 2, Subtitle A, Chapter
Il, Part 200 (2 CFR § 200.0 et seq.), including the appendices thereto. Upon
reasonable notice to Contractor, RBFF, the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, the
Comptroller General of the United States, and any of their duly authorized
representatives shall have access to any books, documents, papers and records
of Contractor that are pertinent to this award and have the right to audit and
copy such materials during the term of this award and for a period of three (3)
years after its termination or expiration.

Applicant Reimbursement and Compensation Policy

RBFF will not reimburse or compensate applicants for any time, fees and costs
incurred while developing their proposals. Additionally, if an applicant is asked
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to present its proposal in person, RBFF will not reimburse or compensate the
applicant for any fees related to the presentation, including but not limited to
staff time, travel and out-of-pocket costs. RBFF will not compensate any
applicant for time or fees incurred while negotiating a contract.

Ownership of Work Product

A) The successful applicant will be required to acknowledge that it has
been ordered or commissioned to create or prepare a work consisting of
the work effort and work product set forth herein and agree that this work
is a “work made for hire,” and that the applicant shall have no rights to
title or interest in and to the work, including the entire copyright in the
work or all rights associated with the copyright. The applicant will further
be required to agree that to the extent the work is not a “work made for
hire,” the applicant will assign to RBFF ownership of all right, title and
interest in and to work, including ownership of the entire copyright in the
work and all rights associated with the copyright, and will execute all
papers necessary for RBFF to perfect its ownership of the entire copyright
in the work. The applicant will not have rights to or permission to use the
work without the prior written permission of RBFF.

B) By responding to this RFP, the applicant acknowledges and agrees that
all deliverable documentation under this RFP (and subsequent contract)
will be transferred to the U.S. Government in accordance with RBFF’s
government contract. If the applicant intends to submit a notice of
limited rights in technical data regarding any delivered technical data to
RBFF, the notice shall include sufficient information to enable RBFF to
identify and evaluate the applicant’s assertions.

Original Work

The successful applicant will be required to represent and warrant that the work
the applicant creates or prepares for RBFF will be original, will not infringe upon
the rights of any third party, and will not have been previously assigned, licensed
or otherwise encumbered.

Public Releases

Except as required by law or regulation, no news release, public announcement
or advertising material concerning any subsequent contract awarded pursuant
to this RFP shall be issued by any applicant without the prior written consent of
RBFF; such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.
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Attachment A

PROPOSAL COVER PAGE
(All applicants must submit this completed form with their proposal.)

RFP Number

Company Name

EIN or Social Security
Number

Contact Name &
Title

Mailing Address

Telephone

Facsimile

E-mail address

Website address

Proposed cost
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Attachment B

March 31, 2018 Audited Financial Statements
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Attachment C

March 31, 2018 Federal Form 990
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Attachment D

March 31, 2018 Federal Form 990T
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Attachment E

March 31, 2018 Virginia Form 500
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Attachment F

Cooperative Agreement between RBFF and USFWS
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Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation
Financial Statements
Including Uniform Guidance Reports
and Independent Auditors’ Report

March 31, 2018 and 2017 (As Restated)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Recreational Boating and Fishing
Foundation (“the Foundation”) which comprise the statements of financial position as of March
31, 2018 and 2017, the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ail material respects,
the financial position of the Foundation as of March 31, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 3, the Foundation’s net assets as of April I, 2016 have been restated to
correct an error. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter,

Supplementary and Other Information

Cur audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The supplementary information for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017 included on
pages 14-15 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required
by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report, dated June
11, 2018, on our consideration of the Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

me ~N— COMPM‘I PLc

Vienna, Virginia
June 11, 2018
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Statements of Financial Position
March 31, 2018 and 2017 (As Restated)

2018 2017

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5 119,981 $ 225,091

Government grant receivable 131,632 74,563

Other receivables 14,295 5,320

Investments 921,752 792,192

Prepaid expenses 45,056 50,258

Deposits 17,785 17,785

Property and equipment, net 85,368 128,052
Total assets $ 1,335,869 g 1,293,261
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts payable S 56,199 $ 17,116

Accrued expenses 143,777 115,519

Deferred rent and lease incentives 188,741 252,166
Total liabilities 388,717 384,801
Net Assets

Unrestricted:

Undesignated 573,046 538,590
Board-designated 374,106 369,870

Total net assets 947,152 908,460
Total liabilities and net assets 3 1,335,869 3 1,293,261

See accompanying notes.



Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation

Statements of Activities
For the Years Ended March 31, 2018 and 2017 (As Restated)

2018 2017
Unrestricted Revenue and Support
Government grants $ 12,301,927 $ 11834315
Sponsorships and other revenue 81,762 70,900
Contributions 55,497 201,739
Investment income 10,770 9152
Total unrestricted revenue and support 12,449,956 12,116,106
Expenses
Program services:
Consumer engagement 9,674,440 9,534,585
State engagement 1,397,789 1,213,532
Industry engagement 407,958 347,607
Total program services 11,480,187 11,095,724
Management, office operations 931,077 888,222
Total expenses 12,411,264 11,983,946
Change in Net Assets 38,692 132,160
Net Assets, beginning of
year, as restated 908,460 776,300
$ 947,152 $ 908,460

Net Assets, end of year

See accompanying notes.
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Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended March 31, 2018 and 2017 (As Restated)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Change in operating assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in:
Government grant receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred rent and lease incentives

Net cash provided by operating activitics
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of investments
Maturitics of investments

Net cash used in investing activitics

Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and
Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year

See accompanying notes.

2018 2017
38,692 $ 132,160
42,684 42,684

(57.,069) 206,847
(8,975) (5,320)
5,202 (21,768)
39,083 (129,510)
28,258 19,494
{63,425) (56,594)
24,450 187,993
(909,560) (787,914)
780,000 650,000
{129,560) (137,914)
(105,110) 50,079
225,091 175,012
119,981 $ 225,091
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Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2018 and 2017 (As Restated)

Nature of Operations

The accompanying financial statements include the assets, liabilities and net assets, and
results of activities of the Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation (“the
Foundation™), a not-for-profit corporation. The Foundation was organized on October 7,
1998 to facilitate the implementation of the National Qutreach and Communications
Program mandated by the Sportfishing and Boating Safety Act of 1998. Its mission is to
implement an informed, consensus-based national outreach strategy that will increase
participation in recreational angling and boating, thereby increasing public awareness and
appreciation of the need for protecting, conserving, and restoring this nation’s aquatic
natural resources,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The Foundation’s financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
Net assets are reported based on the presence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
Unrestricted net assets represent funds that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations
and are available for support of the Foundation’s operations. Included in unrestricted net
assets at March 31, 2018 and 2017 is $374,106 and $369,870, respectively, of Board-
designated funds, which represent amounts set aside for the George H.W. Bush Vamos A
Pescar™ Education Fund. At March 31, 2018 and 2017, all net assets are unrestricted.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

The Foundation considers as cash equivalents all short-term, highly liquid investments
with original maturities of 90 days or less that are easily convertible to known amounts of
cash.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Government Grant Receivable

Government grant receivable consists of amounts to be reimbursed to the Foundation for
expenses incurred under its Cooperative Agreements with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service (USFWS) and the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA). The entire
amount of the grant receivable is expected to be collected within one year, and is
recorded at net realizable value. No allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded, as
management believes that all amounts are fully collectible.

Investments
Investments are recorded at their readily determinable fair value. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses are included in investment income in the accompanying

statements of activities.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions with a cost in excess of $5,000 and a projected
useful life excceding one year are capitalized and recorded at cost. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the individual
assets, which range from three to five years. Leaschold improvements are stated at cost,
and are amortized using the straight-line method over the shorter of their estimated useful
lives or the term of the lease. Repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred.

Revenue Recognition

Government grants that are cost reimbursable in nature are recognized as revenue as the
related expenditures are incurred. Costs incurred in excess of cash received are reflected
as government grant receivable in the accompanying statements of financial position.

Contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. The Foundation reports contributions as temporarily restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends
or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released
from restrictions. However, restrictions met in the same accounting period in which the
related contribution was received are treated as unrestricted.

Sponsorships and other revenue are recognized within the period to which they relate.
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Notes to Financial Statemenis
March 31, 2018 and 2017 (As Restated)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Donated Services

A number of industry companies have donated significant amounts of volunteer time for
the benefit of the Foundation’s programs and activities, as well as conducting general
industry marketing campaigns that indirectly benefit the Foundation’s mission. However,
these donated services are not reflected in the accompanying financial statements since
they do not meet the criteria for recognition under Financial Accounting Standards Board
{FASB) Accounting Standards Codification {ASC) 958-605-25-16, Contributed Services.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of the Foundation’s programs and administration have been summarized on a
functional basis in the accompanying statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs or functions benefited.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02,
Leases. The update requires a lessee to recognize a right-of-usc asset and lease liability,
initially measured at the present value of the lease payments, in its statements of financial
position. The guidance also expands the required quantitative and qualitative lease
disclosures. The guidance is effective beginning in the Foundation’s fiscal year 2021 .

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements
Jor Not-for-Profit Entities. The update changes the manner by which nonprofit
organizations classify net assets as well as improves information presented in financial
statements and notes about nonprofit organization liquidity, financial performance, and
cash flows. The guidance is effective beginning in the Foundation’s fiscal year 2019.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Foundation has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through June 11, 2018, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2018 and 2017 (As Restated)

Prior Period Adjustment

The net assets as of April 1, 2016 reported in the accompanying financial statements have
been restated to correct errors in cash to accrual conversion calculations that accumulated
in the Foundation’s external financial statements prior to the current Cooperative
Agreement with USFWS. The result of the restatement decreased grant receivables and
net assets by $4,353,300 as of April 1, 2016. This restatement had no impact on
cumulative cash disbursements and receipts as reported to USFWS.

Concentrations of Risk
Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Foundation to significant concentrations
of credit risk consist of cash and cash equivalents. The Foundation maintains various
cash deposit and transaction accounts with financial institutions, which from time to time,
may exceed insurable limits under the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).
The Foundation has not experienced any credit losses on its cash and cash equivalents to
date as it relates to FDIC insurance limits. Management periodically assesses the
financial condition of these financial institutions and believes that the risk of any credit
loss is minimal.

Revenue Risk

Most of the Foundation’s support was provided by a Cooperative Agreement with the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017. Any
reduction in the level of support from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service could affect the
Foundation’s program activities.

Investments and Fair Market Value Measurements

The Foundation follows FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, for
its financial assets. This standard establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to mweasure fair value. Fair value measurement
standards require an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs (such as quoted
prices in active markets) and minimize the use of unobservable inputs (such as appraisals
or other valuation techniques) to determine fair value. The categorization of a financial
instrument within the hierarchy is based upon the pricing transparency of the instrument
and does not necessarily correspond to the entity’s perceived risk of that instrument,



Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation

Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2018 and 2017 (As Restated)

Investments and Fair Market Value Measurements (continued)

The inputs used in measuring fair value are categorized into three levels. Level | inputs
consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities
and have the highest priority. Level 2 is based upon observable inputs other than quoted
market prices, and Level 3 is based on unobservable inputs. Transfers between levels are
recognized at the end of the reporting period. Following is a description of the valuation
methodology used for investments measured at fair value.

Certificates of deposit are generally valued at original cost plus accrued interest, which
approximates fair value.

The following table presents the Foundation’s fair value hierarchy for those investments
measured on a recusting basis as of March 31, 2018:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Certificates of deposit 3 - % 921,752 % - % 921,752
Total investments b -5 921,752 § -8 921,752

The following table presents the Foundation’s fair value hierarchy for those investments
measured on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2017:

Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Certificates of deposit $ -3 792,192 § -5 792,192
Total investments 5 - $ 792,192 $ -5 792,192

Investment income totaled $10,770 and $9,152 for the years ended March 31, 2018 and
2017, respectively, and consists solely of interest income.

10



Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation
Notes to Fmancial Statements
March 31, 2018 and 2017 (As Restated)
6. Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses consist of the following at March 31:

2018 2017
Prepaid media expenses $ - ) 4,850
Prepaid professional fees - 4,625
Other prepaid expenses 45,056 40,783
Total prepaid expenses $ 45,056 $ 50,258

7. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at March 31:

2018 2017
Leasehold improvements b 426.840 $ 426,840
Office furniture 72,486 75,324
Total property and equipment 499326 502,164
Less: accumulated depreciation
and amortization (413,958) (374,112)
Property and equipment, net $ 85,368 $ 128,052
8. Commitments and Contingencies

Operating Leases

The Foundation leases office space in Alexandria, Virginia under the terms of an
operating lease that commenced on May 1, 2010 and expires on September 30, 2020.
The terms of the lease contain provisions for a free rent period and future rent increases
of nearly 3% per year. In addition, the Foundation was provided a build-out allowance
totaling $426,840 as an incentive to lease the office space.

Other lease provisions include termination fees in the event the Foundation elects to

cancel the lease prior to the expiration date and the Foundation’s proportionate share of
real estate taxes and operating expenses, which are not included in base rental payments,

11



Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2018 and 2017 (As Restated)
Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

Operating Leases (continued)

The effects of the scheduled rent increases and paid leasehold improvement costs are
being recognized over the life of the lease on a straight-line basis. The difference
between rent expense recorded and the required lease payments is reflected as deferred
rent and lease incentives in the accompanying statements of financial position.

In addition, the Foundation leases equipment under operating leases with restrictive
cancellation clauses, which are set to expire in various years through 2018, Office and
equipment rent expense totaled $193,038 and $190,046 for the years ended March 31,
2018 and 2017, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments on all leases are as follows for the years ending March
31:

2019 $ 261,724
2020 268,945
2021 136,304
Future minimum lease payments % 666,973

Government Grants

The funds that the Foundation receives from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the
USDA are subject to audit under the provisions of the Cooperative Agreements. The
ultimate determination of amounts received under the U.S. Government grants are based
upon the allowance of costs reported to and accepted by the oversight agencies. Until the
grant is closed out, there exists a contingency to refund any amount received in excess of
allowable costs. Management is of the opinion that no material liability exists.

Employment Agreement

The Foundation has a signed employment agreement with the President and Chief
Executive Officer, which contains terms that require a severance payment upon the
occurrence of certain contractual events.

12
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Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation

Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2018 and 2017 (As Restated)

Retirement Plan

The Foundation maintains a qualified Section 401(k) plan covering all employees who
have completed 1,000 hours of service during the plan year. Under this plan,
participating employees may contribute up to 92% of their salaries up to the statutory
dollar limit, and employee deferrals are immediately vested. The Foundation can make
matching contributions, the amount of which is discretionary and based on an employee’s
annual compensation. The Foundation may also make contributions in its discretion,
which will be allocated among all eligible employees. Employer contributions totaled
§177,256 and $151,753 for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Income Taxes

Under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, the Foundation is exempt from
federal and state income taxes other than unrelated business income. At March 31, 2018
and 2017, no income tax provision was made, as the Foundation did not incur any
significant net unrelated business income.

Management has evaluated the Foundation’s tax positions and has concluded that the

Foundation has taken no uncertain tax positions that qualify for either recognition or
disclosure in the accompanying financial statements.

13
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation (“the Foundation™), which
comprise the statement of financial position as of March 31, 2018, the related statements of
activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements,
and have issued our report thereon dated June 11, 2018,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Foundation’s
internal control over financial reporting (“internal control™} to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the ¢ffectiveness of the
Foundation’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Foundation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Foundation’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

me ~— COMPM‘/ PL‘-C

Vienna, Virginia
June 11, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board of Directors of
Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation’s (“the Foundation™)
comphiance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on the Foundation’s major federal
program for the year ended March 31, 2018. The Foundation's major federal program is
identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statues, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Foundation's major
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above.
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
audit requirements of Title 2 US. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Unmiform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the Foundation’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as
we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the
Foundation’s compliance.
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Opinion on the Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Foundation complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal
program for the year ended March 31, 2018.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Foundation is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Foundation’s internal
control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on its major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for the major federal
program and fto test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over comphance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other

purpose.

me ~— CDMPMV PLLc

Vienna, Virginia
June 11, 2018
19



Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended March 31, 2018

Agency or Federal Total Passed-
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Pass-Through CFDA Federal Through to
Grantor/Program Title Grant Number Number Expenditures Subrecipients

United States Departinent of Interfor
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service:

Nattonal Outreach and Communications Program FI3ACO0158 15.653 § 12294238 % 179,206
United States Department of Agriculture
Forest Service:

Partnership Agreemients 16-CS-11132422-292 10.699 7,689 -
Total expenditures of federal awards 5 12301927 5 179,206
See accompanying notes to this schedule. 20



Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended March 31, 2018

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (“the Schedule™) includes
the federal grant activity of the Foundation under programs of the federal government for
the year ended March 31, 2018. The information in this Schedule is presented in
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected
portion of the operations of the Foundation, it is not intended to and does not present the
financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the Foundation.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform
Guidance, where certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement.

For new awards or modifications of existing awards after December 26, 2014, the
expenditures reported in the Schedule follow the cost principles contained in the Uniform
Guidance. For existing awards prior to December 26, 2014, the expenditures follow the
cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Nonprofit
Organizations. The cost principles indicate that certain types of expenditures are not
allowable or reimbursements of allowable costs are limited as to reimbursement.

Indirect Cost Rates

The Foundation has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate, which is
allowed in accordance with the Uniform Guidance.
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Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended March 31, 2018

Section I - Summary ef Independent Auditors’ Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
* Material weakness(es) identified? Yes

» Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes

Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted? Yes

Federal Awards
Internal control over the major program:
+ Material weakness(es) identified? Yes

» Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance
for the major program: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with 2 CFR section

X No

X None reported

X No

X No

X  None reported

200.516(a)? Yes X No
Identification of major program:
CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
15.653 National Outreach and Communications Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X Yes

No
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Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended March 31, 2018
Section IT -~ Financial Statement Findings
There were no financial statement findings reported during the 2018 audit.
Section Il — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There were no federal award findings or questioned costs reported during the 2018 audit.
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Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation

Corrective Action Plan
For the Year Ended March 31, 2018

There were no findings for the year ended March 31, 2018; therefore, a corrective action plan
was not needed.
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Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation

Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
For the Year Ended March 31, 2018

There were no findings or questioned costs reported for the 2017 audit.
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1300t 11227 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 980 o1 7
See Schedule 0 for Organization Mission Statement Continuation
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Form 990 (2017) Foundation 54-1915490  page2
| Part 1l | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart ¥l e PR II]

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
To implement an informed, consensus-based national outreach strategy
that wlll increase participation in recreational angling and boating
and thereby increase public awareness and appreciation of the need to
protect, conserve and restore this nation's aquatic natural resources.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 980-EZ7 e [ Jves [(XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? D Yes [X] No

if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to cthers, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (C(xie: ) {Expenses 5 9 r 6 7 4 7 4 4 0 * including grants of § ) (Revenue S )
Consumer Engagement: The objective of RBFF's Consumer Engagement
program is to increase participation in recreational boating and
fishing by recruliting new audlences to the sport through a national
marketing and communications campaign designed to increase awareness of
fishing, boating and natural resource congervation; dispel negative
stereotypes; and encourage conslderation, trial and, ultimately,
participation.

Take Me Fishing 1s the brand that carries RBFF's messages and the
appeal of boating and fishing to general market consumers. AcCross the
Take Me Filshing website and also in ads, PSAs, TV, video, social media
and events, the Take Me Fishing brand reaches and motivates millions of
people to enjoy boating and fishing. See Schedule O

4b  (Code: } {Expenses § 1,397,789, including grants of § 104,891. } Revenve s }
State Engagement: The objective of the State Engagement program 1s to
grow the number of anglers and boaters by working in collaboration with
gtate agencles to develop, implement and evaluate lnnovative
recrultment, retentlon and reactivation {(R3) activities. Share resulits
and details of R3 efforts with all state agenclies so that each
individual agency can successfully implement these programs.

Many state partners are following Recommendations and Strategic Tools
for Effective Angler Recruitment, Retention and Reactivation, a new
playbook for assessing and improving current R3 tactics and developing
effective new ones. See Schedule O

4c (Code: ) (Expenses ] 4 8 2 ’ 2 7 3 *  inciuding grants of § 7 4 I 3 1 5 +* } (Revenue s }
Industry Engagement: The objective of the Industry Engagement program
is to partner with industry manufacturers and retailers to develop and
implement marketing projects designed to ilncrease category growth
through research and to develop consumer insights, knowledge and tools
that the fishing and boating industries can use to grow their
individual brands.
Increased participation 1n boating and fishing i1s a bulwark against a
changing consumer environment. The more boaters and anglers out there,
the greater the demand for 1ndustry products. In FY183, RBFF's Take Me
Fishing-branded R3 activities increased participation. RBFF also
instituted initiatives to help industry partners themselves reach and
engage new customers. See Schedule O

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses 3 inciuding grants of § } (Revenue § 3

de _Total program service expenses Jp 11,554,502.

Form 990 (2017}
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Form 990 (2017) Foundation 54-1915490 page3
[Part IV | Checkiist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{(c)(3) or 4947(a}{1) (other than a private foundation}?
if "Yes," complete Schedule A 1| X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule 8, Schedule of Contributorsy 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candndates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partt e 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actwmes or have a sectron 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il e 4 X
& Is the organization a section 501(c){d}, 501{c){5), or 501(c)(B) organrzatson that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " compiete Schedule C, Partitt . 5 X
8  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partf | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule O, Partit | 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets’) If Yes, " complete
Sehedule D, P I || 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodaai account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part iV |8 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quast-endowments? if "Yes, “ complete Schedule D, PartVvy 10 X
11 if the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII VHE, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, fine 107 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Wi 11b b4
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X ime 13 that is 5% or more of lts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part vilf 11 X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that is 5% or more of 1ts total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X N 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financiaf statements for the tax year? if "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland X 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consoildated andependent aud:ted financial statements for the tax year?
It “Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xit is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)H)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E~ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts fand /V 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assnstance to or for any
foreign organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ltand IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other asszstance to
or for foreign individuals? if "Yes." complete Schedule F, Parts and iV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of mare than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on Part IX,
colurnn (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Paft VIEI lines
fcand 8a7 if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll | 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Viil, ime 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part il . i N e 19 X
Form 990 (2017}
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Form 990 (2017) Foundation 54-1915490 paged
[Part IV! Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ff *Yes,” complete Schedwed 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a capy of its audited financial statementstothisretum? | 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), ine 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule !, Partstandtt 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), ine 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts fand 1 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the organlzataen s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” complste
SCABGUIE J || e 238 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If "No®, gotoline 252 e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptron” ,,,,,,,, e 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? . e, 240
d Did the organization act as an "on behatf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any tsme durmg the year"‘ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c}(4), and 501(c){29} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Party 25a X

b [s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E27 If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount onPart X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recewables from or payables to any cusrent or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persens? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part Il e 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an ofncer directar, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection comemittee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If “Yes,“ complete Schedule L, Partiti R I+ 4 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followmg part:es (see Scheduie L Pan IV : :
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): o
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule l., Partty 28a X
b A famity member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Scheduie ., Paff v 128b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L., Part iV . l28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " compfete Schedu!e M’ ] 20 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quafifiad conservatzon
contributions? if "Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or d|sso|ve and cease operations?
If Yes," complete Schedule N, Part] |18 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transier more than 25% of its net assets?if "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partif e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgamzatzon under Regulatmns
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,"” complete Schedufe R, Part I, 111, or IV, and
PtV 18 1 e e |34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlfed entrty wuthm the meaning of section 512{b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, fine2 . . ... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- charrtable refated orgamzatlon?
if "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part V, fine 2 38 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actwmes through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complefe Schedule B, Part i e 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . VNI 38 | X
Form 990 (2017}
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Form 990 (2017) Foundation 54-1915490 pageh
tatements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note toany ine inthisParty [::!
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0-if notapplicable 1a 13 - S
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G inckided in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0 L
¢ DBid the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming [
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W- 3 Transmattal of Wage and Tax Statements B R
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn .~~~ 2a 17
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal empioyment taxretums? 2| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) 5
3a Did the erganization have unretated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a| X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? If "No,” to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO 3 | X
da At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financialaccourt)? | 4a X
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country; P SRS R SR
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). o
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during thetaxyear? =~~~ | Ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter ransaction? 5h X
¢ If "Yes," ta line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form B886-T? 5¢
8a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normatly greatef than $1DU UUD and dzd the organlzataon solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .~~~ B8a X
b |f *Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deduetible? v | BB
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c). ) :
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b M "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? =~ 7h
¢ Dbid the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 _ . Tc X
d H "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the yaar I 7d I ' i
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7 X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified inteltectuat property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requlrec!') g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the )
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? B8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ¢h
10 Section 50%(c)(7} organizations. Enter: R
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil linet2 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club factilttes __________________ 10b
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income frommembers or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources agamst
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
123 Section 4947{a){1) non-exempt charltable trusts is the organ:zatlon fmng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dwringtheyear . ... 12b [ o
13 Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. o .
a ls the organization Hcensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additionat information the organization must report on Schedule O, T A
b Enter the amount of reserves the grganization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans L o 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢c [T ROt B
14a Dbid the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year’-’ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 14a X
ol M "Yes." has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule © ... 14h
Form 990 (2017)
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art V! | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes® response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circurmstances, processas, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nofe to any lineinthisPartMl ... . RO s
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Ye_s No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end of thetaxyear | 1a 23
It there are materfat differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or simitar committeg, explain in Schedule 0. :

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent N ) 23|

2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutaes customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other persen?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was fi Ied’? o
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other pe:sons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the govemning body? 7a | X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved 1o (or sub;ect to approval by} membe;s stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? o X
8 Di the organization contemporaneously document the meetmgs heid or wrmen actsens undenakeﬂ durmg tiw year by the fﬂllowmg '
a The governing body? Ba | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body'? g | X

8 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who carmot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedufe O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.}

;3

Gt bW
P T T

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b i "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before himg the form‘? 11a
b DBescribe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if "No,"go fo inevs ...~ . ]12a
b Were officers, directars, or trustees, and key employees requirad to disclose annuaily interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower poiacy'? 13

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14

I R PV PV P9

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the fallowing persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . . | 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If "Yes* to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions). [N BT :

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? 7 16a X

B

b H "Yes," did the organization follow a wrrtten policy or procedure reguiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safequard the organization’s ;
exempt status with respecttosuch arrangements? ...l PRV 16bh

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 880 is required to be fled VA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(ci3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website D Ancther's website %E Upon reguest Ej Cther (explain in Schedule Q)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how} the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year,

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:
The Foundation - (703)519-0013
500 Montgomery Street, Sulte 300, Alexandria, VA 22314

732006 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Recreational Boating and Fishing
Form 990 (2017) Foundation _ 54-1915490 page?
[Pa__rt VIi] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains aresponsearnotetoany lineinthisPatVit
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this tabie for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (). and (F} if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® | ist the organization’s five culrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee} who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation fram the organization and any related organizations.
® List alt of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persans in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

E:I Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) {B) (C} D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average (o ot CEE g?':fg’e‘ \han one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/ustes) from from related other
{list any if;': the organizations compensation
hours for | = 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
refated | 2 | Z (W-2/1098-MISC) arganization
organizations| £ | 5 Els. and related
below ElE21. 158 = organizations
line) 1E1E|E |5 555
(1) Jeff Marble 5.00
Chairman X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) Jeff Kinsey 1.00
Vice Chair X X 0. 0. 0.
{3} Maurice Bowen 1.00
Secretary X X 0 . 0 . 0.
(4) Dan Chesky 1.00
Treasurer X X 0 . 0 . 0.
{5) Dale Barnes 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{6) Carl Blackwell 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{7) Craig Bonds 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(8) Dliane Bristol 1.00
Director X G. 0. 0.
(9) Lenora Clark 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(1¢) Ron Christofferson 1.00
Director x g. G. 0.
(11} Chris Edmonston 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{12) Barbk Gigar 1.00
birector X 0. 0. 0.
{13) Bill Hyatt 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{14) Ken Hammond 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{15) Glenn Hughes 1.00
Director X g. 0. 0.
(16) Joe Lewis 1.00
Director X 0. 0. G.
(17) Ed Mahoney 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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! artVI!] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{A) {8 (< (D} {E} {F)
Name and title Average { ci‘gfﬂig:m A one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless perscn is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directorirustée] from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hours for -‘-f = organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | ¢ | & E {W-2/1099-MISC) arganization
organizations| 2 | £ g e and related
below E1E).12 Y organizations
{18) Mac McKeever 1.00 .
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{19) Mike Nussman 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{20} Jeff Pontius 1.00
Director b4 g. C. 0.
(21) Ron Regan 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(22) Lou Sandoval 1.00
Director X 0. g. 0.
{23) catherine Sparks 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(24) Joey Weller 1.00
Director X 0. G. C.
(25) Joel Wilkinson 1.00
Director X G. 0. 0.
{26) Frank Peterson 40.00
President /CEO X 273,901- 0. 55,869.
b Subtotal 273,901. 0.] 55,869,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA .= P 633,993, 0.} 175,834,
d Total(addlines thand1c) e > 907,894, 0.[ 231,703.
2 Total number of individuals {including but not fimited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 5
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on : )
tine 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization o i
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 f “Yes,* complete Schedule J for such individual I 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrefated organization or individual for services B i
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, ' complete Schedufe J forsuchperson ... ... ..o 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received mare than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

{A) (B) €
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Colle + McVoy, 400 First Avenue North, Media, creative
Suite 700, Minneapolis, MN 55401 development, web des| 5,849,217.
Walt Disney Parks and Resorts Media, public
P.0O. Box 733121, Dallas, TX 75373 relations 800,000,
Blast Analytics & Marketing, 6020 West Web/SEQO consulting,
Oaks Blvd., Suite 260, Rocklin, CA 895765 SEM 403,057.
Sourcelink Database evaluation
3303 W. Tech Road, Miamisburg, OH 45342 % data analysis 362,153,
Southwick Assoclates Media, creative
P.C. Box 6435, Fernandina Beach,, FL 32035 development, web des 114,488.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than el s -
$100,000 of compensation from the organization k

See Part Vil, Section A Continuation sheets Form 890 2017)

732008 11-28-17
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Recreational Boating and Fishing

732201
04-01-17

Form 990 Foundation 54-1915490
IP_a_rt' F iii Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8} (C} B) (E) F
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
haours {check all that apply} compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 2 the organizations compensation
fistany | & g organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
hours for | € z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | g g ) g and related
organizations g 3 Ele organizations
below 2|2l iElEls
fne) |Z|2]E|E]|2|5
(27) James Hemenway 40.00
SVP - Finance & Admin X 197,919. 0. 48,396-
(28) Stephanie Vatalaro 40.00
Ve Communications X 118,782. 0. 46,852-
{29) David Chanda 40.00
VP - State Agency Engagement X 88 ’ 569 . 0. S ’ 608 .
{30} Stephanie Hussey 4{) . D 0
State R3 Program Director X 114,459. 0. 24, 581.
{31) Maria Knight 430,00
Director - Online Strategy X 114, 264, 0. 46,397.
TotaltoPart VI, Section A ling 1c .. 633,993. 175,834,



Recreational Boating and Fishing

Eorm 990 (2017) Foundation 54-1915490 pPage9
art Vil { Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornatetoany lineinthis Part VI . s D
A T e (A} {8 [{&] LD)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?F'ér’é”:afﬂﬁg?d
S exempt function business sections
_ i P revenue revenue 512 -514
%a“é 1 a Federated campaigns IR ' ;
g g b Membership dues
Gt ¢ Fundraising events
,‘3’5 d Related organizations
g’% e Government grants (contributions) ie 12,301,927,
2 5 £ All other contributions, gitts, grants, and SRR
BE similar amounts not included above 1 127,597, oot
%% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-11: § Ll e
O8] h TotalAddlinesiatf .. ... ... }J» 12,429,524,
BusinessCode} ~ . 0
g | 2o
£ b
E e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total.Addlnes2a2f . ... ... ... .......... >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramountsy I 10,770, 10,770,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 Royalties . W 6,609, 6,609,
{i) Real (i) Personal Lo o
6 a Gross rents .
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or {loss)
d Net rental income or {loss) P
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities (ip Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainorfloss)
d Netgainorfloss) ... ... ... .. »
g 8 a GCross income from fundraising events (not
£ including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 Part IV, line 18 a
g b Less:directexpenses b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events . »
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartiV.line19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activittes ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
c_Netincome or {loss} from sales of inventory ... .. »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Cade] - SR S
11 a Online advertising 900004 3,053, 3,053,
b
c
d All other revenue
e 3,053, Ry i
12 12,449 956, 0, 3,053, 17,379,
732008 11-28-17 Form 990 {2017)
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Form 990 (2017)

Recreational Boating and Fishing

_Foundation

54-1915490 page 10

[Part IX] Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501({c)3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any kne in this Part X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(xA;genses Frogra(rgiservice Mana éﬁi’ent and Funé?a’isin
7b, 8b, 3b, and 10b of Part Vill expenses genergl EXpenses expensesg
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations SR ST
and domestic governments, See Part iV, ling 21 179,206. 179,206.] "
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, Ene22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 892,701. 661,586. 231,115.
6 Comgpensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B)
7 Othersalariesandwages 1,067,925, 791,610. 276,315,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 40-(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 104,590. 77,523. 27,067,
9 Otheremployee benefits 318,748, 235,817, 82,931,
10 Payrolitaxes 124,230. 91,829. 32,401.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b begal 15;744- 7,898, 7,345-
¢ Accounting 20,650, 10,360. 10,290,
d Lobbying ... .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (Iffine 11g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses an Sch 0.) 8,656,092, 8,626,336. 29,756,
12 Advertising and promotion e
13 Officeexpenses 96,035, 79,552- 16,473.
14 Informationtechnology 32 I 291, 23 ' 936, 8 ' 355.
16 Royalties
16 Occupancy 193,038- 143,091- 49,947.
17 Travel e 219,013, 176,948, 42,064.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 299,804, 286,020, 13,784.
20 nterest ...
21 Paymentstoaffiiates
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 42,684, 31,640. 11,044.
23 Inswrance ... 9,647. 7,151. 2,496.
24  Other expenses. itemize expenses nof covered S A R B RIS
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If fine R i ) ’ :
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A} o DN TR R L
amount, list fine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) S e D
a Dues & subscriptions 126,341. 114,704, 11,637.
b Staff development 10,507. 7,788. 2,719,
¢ Taxes and licenses 2,018, 1,496. 522.
d
e Al other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24e § 12 ,411,264.] 11,554,502, 856,762. 0.
26  Joint costs. Complete this ling only if the organization
repasted in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here o C 1 following SOP 88-2 (ASC $58-720)
732010 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017}
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Recreational Boating and Fishing

Form 990 (2017) _ Foundation 54-1915490 page 11
{Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any Bne inthis Park X . L_]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing .. .. 200.] 1 200.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,017,083.] 2 1,041,533,
3  Pledges and grants receivable,net 4,427,863.] 3 131,632.
4  Accounts receivable, net . 5,320.1 4 14,295,
5 Loans and other recelvables from current and former officers, directors, IRITRERAEN IR R
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete - .
Partllof Schedule L . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under "
section 4858(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3)(B}, and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)(8} voluntary
43 employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Hof SchL &
n T Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 8
8 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 50,258.] 9 45,056,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other _ o R
basis. Complate Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 498,326, R A
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 413,958. 128,052, 10¢ 85,368.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part iV, line 11 13
14 Intangibleassets 14
15  Other assets. See PartV, fine 11 17,785.] 15 17,785,
16__Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal line 34) 5,646 ,561.] 18 1,335,869.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 132,635.] 17 199,976,
18 Gramtspayable . 18
19 Deferredrevenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond hab:htles o . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account ||ablllty Compiete F’art IV of Schedu!e D ____________ 21
b4 22  Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, s
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. 2o
8 Complete Part #tof ScheduleL 22
- 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecwed notes and loans payable to unrefated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payabiles to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule ® 252,166.] 25 188,741.
26 Total liabilities, Add lines 17 through 25 384,801.] 25 388,717.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here {X] and R s S
a complete lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34. IR S EEPRERARSNE RN
E 27 Unrestrictednetassets 5,261,760.] 27 947,152,
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets .. 28
g 29 Permanently restricted netassets 29
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » L] :
] and complete lines 30 through 34, o
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
;m" 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
% |32 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or ather funds 32
Z |33 Totainetassetsorfundbalances 5,261,760.] 33 947,152,
34 Total kabilities and net assetsffund balances ... ... _ 5,646,561.] a4 1,335,869,
Form 990 (2017)

732611 11-28-17
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Recreational Boating and Fishing

Form 990 (2017) Foundation 54-1915490 page12
{ Part Xl | Reconcitiation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any lineinthis Part Xb e
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 12,449,956,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column {A), line 25) 2 12,411,264,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromfinet 3 38,692,
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 5,261,760,
5 Netunrealized gains {lossesjoninvestments 5
6 Donated services and use of faclfities e 6
7 Investmentexpenses 7
8 Priorperiodadjustments 8 -4,353,300.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule 0} __________________________________________________ 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Pant X, Ime 33
OO (B e ke et e 10 947,152.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany fineinthisPart XH ... L e e EX_]

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I::I Cash @ Accrual [:j Other : -
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O,

2a Were the arganization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 1 2a X
If "Yes," chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or revzewed ona L :
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
E:] Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 26| X

If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate baS|s

consoclidated basis, or both:
Separate basis I::] Consolidated basis E:] Both consclidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Sc:hedule O ' '
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Circular A133? 3a| X
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the reqmred audn or audzts" tf the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits . 3| X
Form 990 (2017)

732012 142817

13



SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support W

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3} organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. . Open'to Public
fniernal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form290 for instructions and the latest information. " Inspection .
Name of the organization Rectreational Boatil ng and Fishing Employer identification number

Foundation 54-1915490
iPartl | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For Enes 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2 ]
]
4[]

0 00 E0 D

[+ J

10

1 ]
]

12

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}(1}{A){i}.

A school described in section 170{b){ 1{A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ}.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service arganization described in section 170{b}{ 1}{A){Fii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){ 1){A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){A)iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or lacal government or governmental unit described in section 170{b}{ 1){A){v)-

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b){ 1)(A)(vi}. (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170{b}{ 1}{A}(vi). (Complete Part i}

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1)(A}ix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2} no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investmeant
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax} from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 508(a}(2). (Complete Part |11

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a}{4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){ 1} or section 509{a)}{2). See section 508{a){3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [:3 Type |. A supporting crganization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization{s} the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b C:] Type H. A supporting crganization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s}, by having

control or management of the supparting arganization vested in the same persons that controf or manage the supported
arganization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

[+ D Type It functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s} (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, B, and E.

d [:3 Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organizationis)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type I

f Ent

functionally integrated, or Type Hl non-functionally integrated supporting organization,
er the number of supported organizations

__8 Pravide the following information about the supported organization(s).

5 h i eiki (WIS Uhe orpamzalon 151eg i
(i) Name of supparted {ii} EIN [(:;g:g?;egf g;g};r;ze;tﬁ)g i Mg? ey {v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of other

organization support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
9 above (see instructions)) | &S No pport | ) |support (

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 737021 10-06-17  Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Recreational Boating and Fishing
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990E7) 2017 Foundation 54-1915490 page2

[PartlIT Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170[BJ(1JA)V) and 170(B){1){A) VY
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part iil. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part iiL)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."}
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through3
The partion of total contributions
by each perscn {other than a
govermmental unit or pubfcly
supported organization} included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column {f)

Public support, Sustract fine 5 from line 4.

{a) 2013

(b) 2014

{c) 2015

{d) 2016

{e) 2017

{f} Total

12,949,082,

11,409,543,

12,906,871,

12,106,204,

12,429,524,

61,801 224,

12,429,524,

61,801,224,

12,949,082,

11,469,543,

12,906,871,

12,106,204,

61,803,224,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

7

Amounts fromlined

{a) 2013

(b) 2014

{c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

{f) Total

12,549,082,

11,409,543,

12,906,871,

12,106,204,

12,429,524,

61,801 224,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is requiarly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets {Explain in Part Vi)

11 Total support. Add ines 7 through 10 Lo

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see mstructnons) _________________________________________________________________ 12 I

13 First five years. if the Form 890 is for the organization's first, second, thlrd [ourth or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2017 {line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f)) o114

99,94 o
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 15

490. 4,348. B,692. 9,152, 17,379.] 40,061.

61,841,285,

32,183.

............................................................. 99.96 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. if the organization did not check the box on tine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. i the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, ancf line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported erganization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumnstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizations
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2} 2017

732022 10-06-17
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Recreational Boating and Fishing
Schedule A (Form 990 or 9090-E7) 2017 Foundation

54-1915480 Page 3

|Eart_ “E ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2013 {b} 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016

(e} 2017 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facifities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from ather than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 55,000 or 156 of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support.

Section B. Total Sﬁpport B

Catendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a} 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 20186

(e} 2017 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
{tess section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do notlnciudegaln
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VL) -...........
13 Total suppor. add lines 9, 16c. 11, and 12,

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectio
checkthisboxandstophere ... .. ... ... T OO VOO TUPRR

n 501{c)(3) arganization,

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f}

15

%

16__Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A Part il line 15 ...

16

%

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2017 {line 10c, column (f) divided by fine 13, column ()

17

%

18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part 11, line 17

18

%

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%), check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seeinstructions ... .

732023 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Recreational Boating and Fishing
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-62) 2017 Foundation 54-1915490 pagea

] E art | ! | Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part [, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents’? If "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designafed. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status T
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c)(4)}, (5}, or (B8)? If "Yes," answer 5

b) and (c} below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c){4), (5}, or (6) and S
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part V1 what controls the organization put in place fo ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™7 If

"Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (¢) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign o
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controfled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination :
under sections 501(c){3) and 508(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)2)(B)
puUrposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if "Yes," [
answer (b) and {c} below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part W, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing dacument authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished {such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Typelor Type N only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already :
designated in the organization’s erganizing document? Sh
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? Sc
6  Did the organization provide suppaort (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyane cther than (i} its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes," provide detail in
Part Vi, 6
7  Did the organization pravide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantiat contributor
(defined in section 4958{(c)(3)(C)). a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes, * complete Part { of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ}. 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described S
in section 509{a)(1) or {23}7 If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 93
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in fine 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which Sl
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9b
c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit :
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section w
4943(f) (regarding certain Type {l supporting organizations, and all Type HI non-functionally integrated i y
supporting organizations)? If "Yes, " answer 106 below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to s
defermine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

732024 10-06-17 Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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Recreational Boating and Fishing
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Foundation 54-1915490 pages
art IV | Supporting Organizations (.ontinuedi

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? :
a A person whe directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and {c} ]
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 1ib

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?Hf "Yes” 1o a, b, or ¢, provide detail i Part VI. 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Ye; No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controffed the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove direcitors or trustees were affocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 1
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Hl Supporting Organizations

Yes { No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors :
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No,” describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or rmanaged
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iii} copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? f "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the erganization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type HI Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).
a [::] The arganization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [:] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity, Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions),

2 Activities Test. Answer {a) and (b) helow. Yes { No

& Did substantialfly all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of :
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, * then in Part V] identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 23

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvernent, one or more %
of the organization’s suppaorted organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
aclivities but far the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to reguiarly appoint or elect a maijority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each o
of its supported organizations? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. ab

732025 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2017
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Recreational Boating and Fishing

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017 Foundation

54-1915490 Page 6

[Part V i Type il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (exptain in Part V1) See instructions. All

other Type Jil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

{A)} Prior Year

(B} Current Year
{optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and deplstion

O (0 N -

O (O | |0 [N |-

Portion of aperating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

o]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~y

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 8, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

{A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional}

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthily cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total {(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

o (a0 oo

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

1d

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

15

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

E-N

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 035

-~ |th

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

[++]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

[ RERIoNEGEE N

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A}

Enter greater of line 2 orline 3

income tax imposed in prior year

O {0 N [

[>RILEE R NP

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions)

8

7 L__J Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

732026 10-06-17
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Recreational Boating and Fishing

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 Foundation

[PartV | Type I Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations gonrred)

54-1915490 pagey

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total anriuat distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

i~ (& (D

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Bistributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

i) i)

Underdistributions

(ii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

Pre-2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 {reason-
able cause required- explain in Part V). See instructions.

Excess distribqtftqns carryover, if any, to 2017

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3q, 3h, and 3i from 3f,

Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2018

LU fe B o £~ g § ]

Excess from 2017

732027 10-06-17
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Recreational Boating and Fishing
Schedule A (Form 990 or 880.E2) 2017 Foundation 54-1915490 Page 8

*art V1| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part It, line 10; Part 1l line 17a or 17b; Part IiL, line 12:
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 8¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

732028 10-05-17 Scheduie A {Ferm 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE CQPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME N, 1545-0047
oy oL » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for the latest information. 20 1 7
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Recreational Boating and Fishing
Foundation 54-1915490

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 890-EZ X 501HcH 3 } {enter number} organization

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501{c}{3) exemnpt private foundation

4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Uoodik

501{c}{3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the Generat Rule or a Special Rule,
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8). or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

{:] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property} from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(cH3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a){(1) and 170{b){1){A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i Form 980, Part VIHI, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and K.

For an organization described in section 501(c){7), (8}, or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, fiterary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, il and HI.

For an organization described in section 501{c}(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 930 or 890-E2 that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exciusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it recelved nonexclusively
refigious, charitable, etc., contributions totating $5,000 or more during the year |

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it must answer "No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |1, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requiremeants of Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 980, 990-E2, or 980-PF.  Schedule B (Form 990, 996-EZ, or $90-PF) (2017)

723451 110117



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 390-PF) (2017)
Name of organization

Recreational Boating and Fishing
Foundation

Employer Identification number

54-1915490

Partl
(a)

Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

No.

b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contribution

{d)

1

{a)

s Type of contribution

Person [X]
Payrcll |:l

s 12,294,238. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.}

No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person [:l
Payrot [ ]

(a)

Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

No.

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll [:l

(a)

(b)

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroil [::]

{a)

(b)

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

(a)

Person D
Payrail ]

Noncash [ _|

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

No.

(b
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

723452 11-03-17

Person {:j
Payrolf |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for

noncash contributions.}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) (2017)

Page 3

Tame of organization

Recreational Boating and Fishing

Foundation

Employer identification number

54-1915490

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a) ©
No.
from Description ofnorsglsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Dat - ived
Part| P property g (See instructions.) ate receive
{=a)
(c)
No.
from Description of nor:::mh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Dat o ived
Part | P prop g {See instructions.) ale receive
(a)
(c)
No.
from Description of no::llsh roperty given FMV {or estimate) Dat o ived
Part 1 P prop g {See instructions.} ate receive
(a)
No. {c)
f o o) . FMV (or estimate) d) )
rom Description of noncash property given See i . Date received
Part| {See instructions.}
(2
No. )
from Description of norg?ash roperty given FMV {or estimate) Dat - ived
Part| P prop 9 {See instructions.} ate recelve
(2
(c)
No.
from Description of no:i::nsh rope: iven FMV (or estimate) Dat o ived
Part | P property g (See instructions.) ate receive

723453 13-01-17
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Scheduie B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017}

Page 4

Name of erganization

Recreational Boating and Fishing

Foundation

Employer identification nember

54-1915490

“Part Tl Exclusively Teligious, Chalianle, exc., CONTTOUNONS 10 CTganizalions described 1 secnon SUTC)7), (8], of attotal more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line enty. For organizations

completing Part Ili, enter the 1otal of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contrioutions of $1,000 or 1ass for the year, (Ener this infy snge ’ $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
ig:rtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
L&
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
ggn {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
(&) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Ig':'rrl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
ga:-TI {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

723454 11-01-17
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements '
(Farm 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, 20 1 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 1ic, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of ths Treasury P Attach to Form 990, - Opan to Public
Internad Revenue Service PGa to www.irs.gov/Formgs0 for instructions and the latest information. . Inspection . -
Name of the arganization Recreational Boating and Fi shing Employer identification number
Foundation 54-1915480

[Part1 | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or ACGOUNTS.Complete ff the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, fine 6.

{a} Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Totalnumberatend ofyear
Aggregate value of contributions to (durlng year) ____________
Aggregate value of grants from (during year}

Aggregate value atend of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? | [:] Yes E:] No

b W N -

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitabie purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpese conferring
impermissible private benefity i e O A 7 E:j No
fPart Il | Conservation Easements, Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check alt that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.q., recreation or education) {::j Preservation of a historically important land area
E:} Protection of natural habitat i::l Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. "1 Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements L 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2h
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, releasecf extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p»
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements ithoids? Q] Yes l::] No
8 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcmg conservation easements during the year
|
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viotations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)B)(i)
and section 170(h)4)BiG? [::] Yes E:' No

9 InPart XiHii, describe how the orgamzatlon reports conservatscm easements in |ts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
inciude, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the arganization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements. _ - -
rganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 8.
1a if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xlil,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

refating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 1

(i} Assets included in Form 990, Part X )
2  |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) refating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 > s
b Assets included in Form 890, Part X o ST s | 2]
L.HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 830. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732051 10-09-%7

26



Recreational Boating and Fishing
Schedule D (Farm 990) 2017 Foundation 54-1915490 page?2
' | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b L] Scholarly research
¢ |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIH.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .. |:] Yes
|Part v , Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part W, iine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,
ta Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
OnForm 880, Part X2 e e e
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part )(H! and complete the following table:

d [ Jtoanor exchange programs

e E Other

BNO

Amatnt

Distributions during theyear ... ... ]
Ending balance 1

2a Did the organization include an amount on Farm 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custod:al account lability?
h_Hf “Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XilI. Check here if the explanation has been provided an Part XHi
[PartV_ | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.

{b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d} Three years back

“e oo
r
=1
L
=4
Q
=3
w
(=X
=
=
=]
&
fon]
e
@
-~
]
[y
B
=Y
oy

{a) Current year {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions .
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships =~
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms
Administrative expenses
g End of year balance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes { No
3ai)
3afii)
3b

apy

4 Describe in Part XHI the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
]Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, fine 10,

Description of property (a} Cost or ather {b) Cost or other {c} Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis {other) depreciation
taland e
b Buildings .
¢ Leasehold improvements 426,840. 341f472‘ 85:368-
d Equipment ... 72,486. 72,486, 0.
e Other ... ... ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10¢) > 85, 368.

732052 10-09-17
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Recreational Boating and Fishing
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Foundation 54-1915490 page3
lP_a;'t \!II| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.
{a} Bescription of security or category gaciuding name of security) {b} Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2} Closeiy-held equity interests
{3) Other

A

B)

(C}

2]

E)

(3]

(G

H)
Total, (Col. {b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)
]Part VI!II Investments - Program Reilated.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ling 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a)} Description of investment {b} Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(&}
]
{3)
4
(5)
(6)
(7}
(8}
2
Total. (Cok. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 13.)
Part iX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes* an Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, fine 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

{1}
2
3)
4)
(5)
(6}
(7
{8)
9)
Total. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 5.0 oo T >
] Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11{. See Form 990, Part X, Ilne 25.

1. {a} Description of liability {b) Book value

{H) Federal income taxes

oy Deferred rent and lease 1lncentives 188,741,

3}

)

(5}

(8)

@

8)

9 S
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... > 188,741 .{.. ¢

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. in Part XilI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s fi nanmai statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740}. Check here if the text of the fooinote has been provided in Part Xiil @
Schedule D (Form 890} 2017
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54-1515490 paged

Schedule [ (Form 990) 2017 Foundatlon
IPar_t Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1] 12,449,956,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 880, Part Vil line 12; EE

a Net unrealized gains (fosses) oninvestments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants 2¢

d Qther {DescribeinPart XHL) _2d =

e Addlines2athrough2d Ze 0.
3 Subtractline2efromlinet 3 [ 12,449,556,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VEII line 12, but not on line 1: ;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VL line7b 4a

b Other (DescribeinPart XL} 4b

€ Addlinesdaand4db 4c 0.

Jotal revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thrs must equal Form 990, Partl jine 12.) 5 12,449,956,
]Part XH | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements + 112,411, 264.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities .~~~ | 2a

b Prioryearadjustments ... |2

G ORerlasses 1 2c

d Other {Describe in Part KLY 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0.
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 12 P 411 P 264,
4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part iX, line 25 bui not on ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil ine 7t 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartxuty . ... ]4h

¢ Addlinesdaanddb 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add fines 3 and 4c. (ThIS mustequa.f Form 990 Partl line 18) 5 | 12,411,264.

I-f'art XI] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Iil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2: Part X,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X, Line 2:

Management has evaluated the Foundation's tax positions and has concluded

that the Foundation has taken no uncertain tax positions that qualify for

either recognition or disclosure in the accompanying financial statements.

732054 106-09-17
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SCHEDULE ) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, oMB fo. 15450047
{Form 590} Governments, and individuals in the United States 20 17
Complete H the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 21 or 22,
Departmant of e Trensury P Attach to Form 990, ‘Open 16 Public
internal Aavenue Sarvice P Go to www.irs.gov/Formo0 for the latest information. Inspection . -
Name of the organizaton Recreational Boatlng and Fishing Employer identification number
Foundation 54-1915490

[ Part7" 7 General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibilty for the grants or assistance. and the selection
criteria used 1o award the grants or assistance? m Yes D Ne

2 Describe in Part IV the arganization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant tunds in the United States,
- Grants and Other A £ toD tic Organizations and D tic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, line 21, for any

recipient that received more than $5.000. Part IF can be duplcated if additionat space is needed.

T éthod of

1 {a} Name and address of organization (b) EIN {e} IRC section {d}Amaunt of | {e) Amount of valuation {boak tg) Description of th} Purpose of grant
or government {if appicabie} cash grant noen-cash MV, a raisa{ roncash assistance or assistance
assistance 'otﬁg-) N

California Department of Fish and Pezorge H,W, Bush Vamos A
Wildlife 1416 Ninth Street, Fescar Education Fund
Suite 1080 - Sacramento, CA 95814 943697567 [i1S 45,837, O.N/A M/A prant - See Part IV
Pernsylvania Fish & Boat Feorge H.W, Bush Vamos A
Commission PD Box 67000 Fescar Bducation Fund
Harrisburg, PA 17196 25-1838630 R1i5 19,000, . R/A N/A Frant- See Part IV

Fish apd Wildlife Foundation of Beorge H,W. Bush Vamos A
Fiorida - 2574 Seagate Drive, Fescar Education Pund
Suite 100 - Tallahassee, FL 32301 59-3277808 PHO1{ci(} 5,650, 0.N/A M/A prant- See Part IV
Georgia Wiidlife Rescurces

Division 2070 U.s5, Awy 278, SE - R3 Program Develcpment
Social Circle, GA 30025 38-1130345 [L15 20,000, 0.i/A N/A Frants- See Part IV
Maryland Department of Natural
Resources 580 Taylor Avenue - Rl Program Development
Annapelis, MD 21401 52-6002033 [1S 11,025, 0.N/A N/A Brants- See Part IV
Massachusetts Division of
Fisheries and Wildlife - 1 Rabbit F3 Program Development
Hill Road - Westborough, MA 01581 04-6002284 pis 12,008, O.p/A N/A Brants- See Part IV

2 Enter total number of section 501{c)(3) and government organizations fisted in the line 1 table . » 10.

3__ Enter total number of other organizations listed in the tine 1 table . . s o e e N > G.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Naotice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule | {Form 990) (2017)
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Recreational Beoating and Fishing

Schedute | (Farm 930) Foundation 54-1915490 Page 1
Partlt] Continuation of Grants and Other A to G and Organizations in the United States (Schedule  (Form 930), Pant 1)

{a) Name and address of {b} EIN {c} IRC section {d} Amount of (e} Ameunt of {f}) Method of {g) Description of {h} Purpose of grant

organization or government if applicable cash grant non-cash valuation non-cash assistance of assistance

assistance {book, FMV,
appraisal, other)
Michigan Department of Natural
Resources - P.D. Box 30028 - R} Program Development
Lansing, MI 48909 38-6000134 15 12,130, a.M/A Ji/A rants- See Part IV
Minnesota Department of Natural
Rescurces - 500 Lafayette R4, R3 Program Development
St, Paul, MN 55355 41-6007162 Jis 14,736, G N/A N/A irants- See Part IV
Virginia bDepartment of Game and George H,W, Bush Vamos A
Inland Fisheries PC Box 90778 pPescar Educatjon Fund
Henrico, vA 23224 54-6001721 Q15 % 680, 0. N/A N/A prant- See Part IV
Washington Department of Fish and
Wildlife 11i1 Washington St, sSE FE3 Program Development
- Olympia, WA 98501 91-1632572 [15 16,000, o.N/A K/A Brants - See Part IV
Schedule | {Form 990}

73z241 1
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Recreational Boating and Fishing

Schedule | {Form £90) (2017) Foundation 54-1915490 Page 2
| Part HI ] Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 99G, Part IV, line 22
Part llf can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
{a) Type of grant or assistance {b)} Number of | {c) Amount of |{d) Amount of non- {e) Methed of valuation {f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant cash assistance | {book, FMV. appraisal, other)

E Part iv ! Supptemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, fine 2: Part il column (b); and any other additional information.

Part I, Line 2:

All RBFF sub-grantees were reguired to submit a monthly or guarterly

progress report, as spelled out in the sub-grant agreement. Progress

reports include the following five distinct sections:

1. General Grant Information - date of report, report period, grant project

period, name of grant recipient and grant recipient contact person.

2. Progress in Accomplishing Goals & Objectives - goals and objectives
TIIWG2 117 32
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Recreational Boating and Fishing
Schedule | (Form 990) Foundation 54-1915490 pagez
art IV | Supplemental information

(actual) which are expected to correspond to the goals and objectives

{planned) of the approved grant application.

3. Difficulties Encountered - information on specific reasons why goals and

objectives were not met and resolution/schedule of corrective action plan.

4. Financial Status - detailed line item report (per grant application)

which compares actual (year to date) expenses to budget (yearly operating)

planned expenses with a final indication of the unspent line item dollars.

5. Activity Anticipated Next Reporting Period - work planned for next

reporting period.

In addition to submitting scheduled progress reports, all sub-grantees were

regquired to submit an annual report summarizing accomplishments as well as

explaining any milestones not accomplished along with two copies of all

printed products and news articles published about the project, as detailed

in the sub-grant agreements.

Schedule I, Part II, Line 1{(h}:

R3 Program Development Grants: Grants for the development of innovative

programg to advance angler recruitment, retention and reactivation

(R3).

George H.W. Bush Vamos A Pescar Education Fund grants: Grants for

promoting fishing and boating participation in multicultural

communities.

Schedule | (Form 990)
732291
04-61-17

33



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 980} For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest :ZO 1 7
Compensated Employees

p- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23,

Department of the Treasury ’A“ach to Form 990. . open to Pu’:ﬁc .
Internal Reverue Service P Go to www.irs. galFormBQO for instructions and the latest information. ) Enspection
Name of the organization Recreatlonal Roat 1ng and F ishi ing Employer identification number
_ ____Foundation 54-1915490
[Part1 | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box({es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, § R
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Comnplete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel D Housing alfowance or residence for personal use
[:] Travel for companions E:l Payments for business use of personat residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account I::] Personal services {such as, maid, chauffeur, chef}
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete PartHitoexplain .~ | 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors, )
trustees, and officers, inciuding the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checkedonline1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part H1.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
lndependent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
[:j Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation commitiee
4 During the year, did any persan listed on Form 990, Part VHi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization: :
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrementplan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? R I 1 X
If "Yes" ta any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III - o
Cnly section 501{c)(3), 501(c}{4), and 501{c}{29) organizations must complete lines 5-9,
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? e 5a X
b Any related organization? . 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, descrlbe in Part Ili S : -
6 For parsons listed on Form 920, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
a The organization? | 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part HE. : ' !
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line ta, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If *Yes,* describe in Part Il 7 b4
8 Were any amounts reported on Farm 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was sub;ect to the : :
initial contract exception described in Regufations section 53.4958-4(a){3)7 If "Yes," describe in Part it 8 X
8 i "Yes" online 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in : S
Regulations section 53.4958-8(C)7 i e 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructmns for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

732111 01717
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Recreational Boating and Fishing
Schedule J (Form 990} 2017 Foundation 54-1915490 Pages_
Partll | OHicers, Diractors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row {i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not iist any individuals that aren't fisted on Form 990, Pant VI
Note: The sum of columns (B}{i}-(it}) for each listed individual must equat the total amaunt of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable cofumn (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B8] Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC comp tion | (C) Reti # and {D} Nontaxable |{E} Total of cotumns | {F) Compensation
0B e 2 o other deferred benefits (BH-Dy in cofumn {B)
- ase i} Bonus i er .
(A) Mame ard Title con":?:ensation incent?ve reporiable compensation raog:;aéf:gggd
compensation compensation

{1) Frank Peterson af 238,322, 34 588. 931. 27,291, 28,578. 329,770, 0.
President /CEC i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(2} James Hemenway wl| 181,127, 16,000, 7932, 19,5173, 28,683, 246, 315. 0.
SVF - Finance & Admin {6} 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
{3} Stephanie Vatalarc m| 106,211. 12,500. 1. 11,871. 34,981, 165,634, 0.
VP Communications {ii) 0. . 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(4} Maria ¥night m| 106,911. 7,250, 103. 11,416. 34,981, 160,661. g.
Director - Online Strategy {if) g. 0. 0. 0. 0. G. G.

#

i)

G}

)

¢}

(i)

0}

iy

{i}

(6}

0]

{ii}

@

{ii)

i)

i)

]

fi)

0]

{if)

]

i)}

(i

i,

Schedule J {Form 980} 2017
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Recreational Boating and Fishing
Schedule J [Form 990) 2017 Foundation 54-1915490 Paged
Part il | Supplementai information
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Past |, fines 1a, 1b, 3. 4a. 4b, 4c. Sa. 5b. 6a, Bb. 7, and 8, and for Part Il Alsc complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 890) 2017
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ——2—*0":’""7"%

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Farm 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. )
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-E2. - Opefi to Public -
Internaf Revenue Service _ P> Go to www.irs.qov/Form980 for the latest information. o dnspection |-
Name of the organization Recreational Boating and Fishing Employer identification number
Foundation 54-1515490

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

RBFF's mission is to implement an informed, consensus-based national

outreach strategy that will increase participation in recreational

angling and boating and thereby increase public awareness and

appreciation of the need to protect, conserve and restore this nation's

aquatic natural resources.

Form 980, Part III, Line 4a, Program Service Accomplishments:

With the help of the Take Me Fishing brand, participation in fishing

has increased to 49.1 million individuals in 2017.

The backbone of the brand is the TakeMeFishing.org website. Redesigned

and launched at the outset of FY17, TakeMeFishing.org now features

greater optimization for all screen sizes and formats through

regponsive design, more prominent state information, how-to videos, and

an updated resource center for stakeholders including

retention/reactivation toolkits. The revamped Places to Fish and Boat

Map includes public fishing and boating spots as well as nearby

marinas, licenge vendors and bait shops.

Take Me Fishing alliances help RBFF and select third parties leverage

each other's brand appeal and reach a greater number of consumers than

they could on their own. The Take Me Fishing relationship with Walt

Disney World Resort, which includes Take Me Fighing-branded fishing and

boating activities, and Disney Media Group, which includes exclusive

Take Me Fishing placements on select Disney Media platforms, reaches a
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E2Z} (2017)
732211 09-07-17
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Page 2

Name of the organization Recreational Boating and Fishing Employer identification number

Foundation 54-1915490

shared target market of multicultural families and drives consumers to

TakeMeFishing.org. Other Take Me Fishing partners include the U.8. Fish

and Wildlife Service (USFWS), U.S. Forest Service, National Park

Service, Bureau of Land Management and Fishing League Worldwide (FLW).

These alliances annually produce more than 1,500 consumer-event uploads

to TakeMeFishing.org.

National Fishing & Boating Week (NFBW), Free Fishing Days, the George

H.W. Bush Vamos A Pescar Education Fund, and promoticns of RBFF's list

of Top 100 Family Fishing & Boating Spots in America, along with other

Take Me Fishing- and Vamos A Pescar-branded developments generate press

coverage reaching over 1 billion media impressions.

In FY17, Vamos A Pescar began partnering with Carlos Correa, 2015

American League Rookie of the Year, to attract Hispanics to fishing.

Correa played a leading role in the As Vamos a Pescar campaign, which

encouraged Hispanic families to get out on the water and, like him,

enjoy fishing. In 2017, 4.2 million Hispanics participated in fishing,

up more than 20% over the last two years.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4b, Program Service Accomplishments:

Built upon previous Wildlife Management Institute efforts, the resource

was developed in partnership with the Aquatic Resources Education

Association with support from the Angler R3 State Agency Working Group.

The 2017 Annual State Marketing Workshop, held in Phoenix, Arizona,

attracted the highest attendance of any State Marketing Workshop

to-date. More than 150 attendees, including 13 state agency directors

732212 $9-07-17 Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2017)
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E7) (2817) Page 2
Name of the organization Recreational Boating and Fishing Employer identification number
Foundation 54-19154990

or assistant directors, learned about R3 marketing and customer

service, and about the results of fellow states' R3 pilot programs.

The year's webinar series also helped grow state partners' marketing

capacity. Webinars focused on case studies of several states' R3

success stories.

FY18's annual state marketing programs together yielded unprecedented

results. The boat registration reactivation program alone resulted in

50,000 boat registrations and generated $1.8 million in for the 19

participating state agencies.

To spur additional innovation, RBFF awarded its third year of State R3

Program Grants, funding development of new programs in 8 states.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4c, Program Service Accomplishments:

RBFF funded the Recreational Boating Leadership Council's {RBLC)

production of actionable R3 training modules, including a video on how

to incorporate multicultural messaging in marketing. The video features

West Marine's experience in formulating a more inclusive marketing

campaign. Another video highlights Freedom Boat Club's efforts to

engage Hispanics, using RBFF free materials and guidance to execute it.

RBFF partners with industry to facilitate nationwide events and

engagement. During National Fishing and Boating Week, RBFF teamed with

SouthBend and Fishing League Worldwide (FLW) to hold #ReelFun fishing

events at 1,600 Walmart stores. Public relations outreach related to

the fishing events produced millions of media impressions. SouthBend

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) {2017)
39




Schedute O (Form 890 or 990-E2) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Recreational Boating and Fighing Employer identification number
Foundation 54-1915490

and FLW's partnership with RBFF is ongoing, and designed to engage

event attendeeg yvear-round.

Another continuing partnership -- with Discover Boating -- remains

strong. This year, it resulted in almost 140,000 consumer referrals

from TakeMeFishing.org properties to DiscoverBoating.com.

Industry support for the George H.W. Bush Vamos A Pescar Education Fund

continued in FY18 with a Bass Pro Shops donation of $50,000.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7a:

Twenty-two members of the Foundation's Board of Directors are appointed by

certain organizations whose purposes relate to recreational boating and

fishing.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11b:

The 990 will be reviewed in detail by the President and the Vice President

of Finance & Administration. It will then be posted to a web portal for

review by the full Board of Directors prior to filing.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line l1l2c¢:

Conflict of interest disclosure forms are completed annually by all

directors and employees. Forms are reviewed by the VP of Finance &

Administration to ensure compliance. Board members who have a potential

conflict of interest with any board action recuse themselves from voting on

such action.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15a:

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017}
40




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2017) _ Page 2
Name of the organization Recreational Boating and Fishing Employer identification number
Foundation 54-1915490

Compensation for the President/CEQ is reviewed annually by the Executive

Committee of the board of directors. Compensation is documented in an

annual review memorandum. Imitial compensation for officers and other key

employees is approved by the Executive Committee. Annual compensation

adjustments are reviewed and approved by the President/CED. Total

compensation for the organization is reviewed and approved annually by the

Finance Committee of the board of directors and incorporated into the

annual budget which is approved by the full board of directors.

Form %90, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

The Foundation makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public upon request.

Form 990, Part IX, Line 1llg, Other Fees:

Media, Research, Creative Development, Consultants and Temporary Labor:

Program service expenses 8,626,336.
Management and general expenses 29,756,
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses B,656,092.
Total Other Fees on Form 990, Part IX, line 11g, Col A 8,656,092,

Form 990, Part XI, Line 8- Prior Period Adjustments:

The balance of net assets as of April 1, 2016 reported in the financial

statements was restated to correct errors in cash to accrual conversion

calculations that accumulated in the Foundation's external financial

statements prior to the current Cooperative Agreement with USFWS. The

regsult of the restatement decreased grant receivables and net assets by

$4,353,300 as of April 1, 2016. This restatement had no impact on

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
41
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Page 2

Name of the organization Recreational Boating and Fishing
Foundation

Employer identification number

54-1915490

cumulative cash disbursements and receipts as reported to USFWS.

Form 99%0, Part XII, Line 2c:

RBFF's Board of Directors assumes responsibility for oversight of the

audit, including selection of the independent accountant. This process

is consistent with prior years.

732212 09-07-17
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Form QQO'T

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
{and proxy tax under section 6033{e))
For calendar year 2017 or other tax year beginning APR 1 r 2 0 1 7 . and ending MAR 3 1 '

2018 .

> Go to www.irs. gov/Form890T for instructions and the latest information.
P Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c){3).

OMB No. 1545-0687

2017

UDIIC InSpection for

en 10
5(? Hey3) Organizations Only

A [__ICheck box if Name of organization { || Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D:;gﬂfg;;;gfggffa;fe" number

address changed Recreational Boating and Fishing instructions.)

B Exempt under section | Print | Foundation 54-1915490
S0HCH3 ) 81 | Number, street, and room or suite no. If 2 P.0. box, see instructions, e Dramess actiily G00es
[ 1408(e) [_J220(e) e 500 Montgomery Street, No. 300
[::] 408A [:::}530(3) Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[ 1529(2) Alexandria, VA 22314 000004

Ef';‘,',‘d"f,’,”;; :} all assets F Group exemption number (See instructions.}
1,335,869, |GCheckorganization type B | X ] 501(c) corporation  [__] 507{c} trust [_1401(@) trust | Other trust

H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity, = Ol ine advertis ing

| During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an aftiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? » [ _fves [XiNo

I{ "Yes,” enter the name and identifying aumber of the parent corporation. >

J Thebooksareincareof » The Foundatlon

Telephane number p (703)519-0013

rﬁai‘t 1 | Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Income (B} Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales : s
b Less returns and allowances cBalance | AT
Cost of goods sold {(Schedule A, fipe7y 1 2
Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line fc 3
4a Capital gain net income {atlach Schedule D} . . 4a
b Netgain (foss) (Form 4797, Part ll, fine 17) (attach Form 4797) 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts 4¢
5 Income (joss) from partnerships and 5 corporatlens (attach statemeni) 5
B HRentincome (Schedule C) 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule &) 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled orgamzatmns (Sch F) 8
9 Investment income of 2 section 501{c){7), {9}, or {17) organization (Schedule G}| 9
10 Explofted exempt activity income (Schedwe ) | 18 3,053. 9,500. -6,447.
11 Adveriising income (Schedule J) o
12 Other income (See instructions: attach scheduie) Sta ement‘ 112 4,875, R G 4,875,
13 Total Combinglines3through12. . . .. . .. . 13 7,928. 9,500. -1,5872.
eductlons Not Taken Eisewhere {See instructions for limitations on deductions.}
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income,)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedwle K) i4
1 Salariesandwages | 1B
16 Repairs and maintenance 16
17 Baddeblts 17
18 Interest (attach schedule) 18
18 Taxes ano liCenSeS e 18
20  Charitable contributions (See mst!uctmns forlimitation rulesy 20
21 Depreciation (atlach Form 4562} 21
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhersonreturn 22a 22h
23 DEPIEliON e 23
24 Contributions to deferred compensatlon pIans 24
25 Employee BEnefit DEOGFAMIS e 25
26 Excessexemptexpenses (Schedulel} . e 26
27 Excessreadership costs (Sehedule J) 27
28 Other deductions (attach schedule) e 28
29 Total deductions. Add lines M through 28 e 28 0.
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net aperating loss deduction, Subtract line 29 from line 13 30 -1,572.
31 Netoperating foss deduction (limited to the amounton tine 30y . ... . = beae 31
32 Unrefated business taxable intome before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line 30 32 -1,872.
33 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions) 33 1,000.
34 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. 1f line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smatler of zero or
BB B2 et sttt e sttt ettt eeeee e eees e eeeetnee e e eresnrereeereeeseens 34 -1,572.
723701 01-22-18 LHA  For Paperwork Reductmn Act Notlee see instructions. Form 990-T (2017}



Recreational Boating and Fishing
ramesoT@01)  Foundation 54-1915490 Page 2
[Part 1l | Tax Computation
35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. Ses instructions for tax computation.
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here m See instructions and:
a Enler your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
(s | @1 | @8 |
b Enter organization's share of: {1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750) 1§ i
{2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000)
¢ income tax on the amount on line 34

............................................................................................................. > 555' 0.

386 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on Ime 34 from;

[ Tax rate schedule or | Schedule D Form1041) 36
37 Proxy tax. See inSIFUCHIONS | e 37
38 Alternative minimumitax a8
38 Tax on Non-Compliant Facility Encome See instructions 39
4G Total Add lines 37 38 and 39 to line 35¢ or 36, whichever applies 40 .
[Part IV] Tax and Payments
41a Foreign tax credit {corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1146y 41a
b Other credits (see instructions) L 41b
¢ General business credit, Attach form3800 . . |41
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (atlach Form 8801or8827) 1 44d
e Total credits. Add lines 41a through 41d B 41e
42 Subtract line 41e from line 40 42 0.

43 Other taxes. Cheek if from: L] Form 42565 [__J Form8611 [ ] Form 8697 [__J Form 8866 L] Other tatach scheduiey | 43

44 Toaltax Addlinesd2and43 4 0.
45 3 Paymenis: A 2016 overpayment creditedto 2047 4523 -
b 2017 estimated tax payments ... |45
¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868 | 48
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see |nstruct|ons) |45
e Backup withholding {see instructions}) e | 45e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premlums (Attach Form 8941) ___________________ | 45¢f
g Gther credits and payments; |:| Form 2439
E:} Form 4136 {77 other Total B | 459
48 Total payments, Add lines 45a through 459 . | 48
47 Estimated tax penally {see instructions). Check if Form 2220 Is attached b m ____________________________________________________ 47
48 Tax due. if line 46 is less than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amountowed . | 48 0.
49 Overpayment, If ine 46 is larger than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount overpaid > | 40 0.
50  Enter the amount of line 4% you want: Credited to 2018 estimated tax P | Refunded P | 50
[Part V'] Statements Regarding Gertain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
51  Atany time during the 2017 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signaiure or other authority Yes | No

over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a fareign country? H YES, the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts, i YES, enter the name of the foreign country
here P
52  During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreigatrust?
If YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
§3  Enter the amount of tax-exempt inferast received or accrued during the tax year p §

Under penafties of perjury, | declare thal | have examined this return, including accempanying schedules and statemants, and 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,. .
si gn cerrect, and compiete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on alf information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here } SVP Finance & AAMin |iememne oo oeion sen
Sigrature of afficer Date Tile instructions)? [@ Yes [:] No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check || if |PTIN
Paid Nicole M. Prince, ; ‘ self- smployed
Preparer CPA )Q coép“/(B‘.m,GS/lo/ls P01315245
Use Only | Fim's name » Rogers & Company PLLC _ Firm'sEIN » 58-2676261
8300 Boone Boulevard, Suite 600
Firm's address » Vienna, VA 22182 Phoneno. {703) 893"0_300
Form 990-T (z017)

F237%1 01-2218
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Recreational Boating and Fishing

Form 930-T (2017} Foundation 54-1915490 Page 3
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation » N/A
1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 & Inventoryatendofyear I [
2 Purchases . 2 7 Costof goods sold. Subtractlines  f .
3 Costoflabor 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part1,
4a Additional section 263A costs ine2 U
(attach schedule) 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) | 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply o S
5 Total. Add lines 1through4b . 5 the organization? ... [UEOU TP UE SRR T

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property

{see instructions)

1. Description of property

)

{2)

{3)

4

2. Rentreceived or accrued
{a) From personal property #if the percentage of {b) From real and persanat property {if the percentage 3(a)DEUESE‘::::&:‘;‘:’;gg?gzigc‘g‘;z;za‘ﬁ:;me in
rert for personal property is more than of rent for personal properly exceeds 50% or if
10% but not more than 5% ) the rent is based on prefit or income)

)]

2}

3)

4

Tatal {. | Totl 0.
(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter {b) Total dedustions.

" Enter here and on page %,
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, celumn (&) > 0. |Partl.tne 6 columnisy > 0.
Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)
3. Deductions directly cannected with or allocable
2. Gross income from to dett-financed properly
1. Descrigtion of debi-linanced property or aliocable to debt- {4} Straignt line depregiation (b) Cther deductions

financed property

fattach schedule)

{attach scheduie}

)

@)

3

)

5. Average adjusted basis
of or aliacabls to
deni-financed property
(attach schedule}

4, Amount of average acquisition
debt on or allocable to debl-financed
property {attach schedule}

6. Column 4 givided
by column 5

7. Gross income
reportable {column
2 x colurnn 6)

8. Aliocable deductions
{column 8 x tctal of columns
3{aiand b))

{t) %
2 %
{3) %
() %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1.
Part |, line 7, column (A} Part |, line 7. column {B).
Totals S > 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included incolumn 8 oo _» 0.

723721 01-2218

45

Form 998-T {2017}



Recreational Boating and Fishing
Form 990-T (2017) Foundation

54-1915490

Page 4

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controled crganization

2, Emplayer 3. Net unvelated income
identification {lass} {see instructions)
number

Exernpt Controlled Organizations

4. Total of specified
paymenis made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
ocrganizetion’s gross income

§. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column 5

{4

Nonexempt Controfled Organizations

7. Taxable Income

8. Net unrelated incoma floss)

Isee instructions)

made

8. Total of specified payments

10, Part of cotumn 8 that is included
i the conirolling crgardzation’s
gross income

11. Deductions directly connected
with income in celumn 19

13

2)

3)

(4}

Add columns $ and 10. Add cotumns B and 71,
Enter hare and on page 1, Part i, Enter here and on page 1, Part 1,
fing 8, column (A} line 8, column (8;.
Totals .. e e » 0. 0.
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501{c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization
{see instructions)
3. Dsductions 4. Set-asides §, Total deductions

1. Description of income

2. Amgunt of income

dizectly connected
(attach schedule)

{attach schedule}

and set-asides
{col, 3 phis col. 4j

n
@
3)
{4}
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 8, column (A), Part 1, line 9, column (B).
Totals .. . » 0. 0.

Schedule | -'Exprlc')”itercriﬂékéﬁ'npt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income

(see instructions)

4. Mot income (foss)
2. Gross dir eac!IE xé’ ;?::; ed from unrelated trade or 5. Gross income B. Expenses 7. i’;\cs?:[g:fr:nc:
1. Description of urrefated business with Yrod clion business {colemn 2 from activity that azt}inx?abl 4 gx";:_ o L 5
exploited activity income frons of pnrel:ie " minus column 3. f a is not unrelated ‘” g ¢ 5 "’“’f < :"";r': :
trade or business " e gain, compute cols. 5 business income calumn ut not more than
Sii\_fsme:és mg}me through 7 column 4).
m gh 7.
(hWebsglte
——
madvertising 3,053, 9,500. -6,447.
3}
{4)
Enter hera and on Enter nere and on Enter here and
page ¥, Part i, page 1, Part ), on page i,
line 10, col, {A). dine 10, col. {B} Part i, line 26.
Totals . » 3,053, 9,500. 0.

-§chedulé‘;.rlu¥ulr\wd;rél“‘l:ising Income {see instructions}

|Partl | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4, Agdverlising gain 7. Excess readership
o ag\', Srass 3. Direct or (l033) (cal. 2 rainus 5. Circutation B. Readership costs (cofumn 6 minus
1. Name of periadical incame 9 advertising costs | col, 3},  a gain, compute income cosls column 5, but not more
cols, 5 through 7. than column 4}
{t)
2)
3
4
Totals (carry fo Part Il, line (5)) .. > g. G. 0.
Form 980-T (2017

723731 (1-22-18
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Form 990-T (2017) Foundation

Recreational Boating and Fishing

54-1915490

Page 5

lPart il { Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For cach periodical listed in Part I, fill in

columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

2. G 4_ agvertising gain 1. excess readership
o ad\:reﬂi‘;?: 3. Direct o {loss} (col. 2 minus. 5. Girculation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical income 9 advertiging cosis col. 31 ¥ a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
{1
(2}
(3}
@
Totals fromPartl [ 0. 0.} 0.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter hera ang
page 1, Part i, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, cob. {A). line 11, col. {B). Part I, line 27,
Totals, Part If {lines 1-5) . .. » 0. U I . 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see nstructions)
1.3' F{“ercent d°f 4, Compensation attributable
1. Name 2. Title "“Eu:i:‘:l:s to to unrelated business
M %
@ %
(3} %o
(4} %
Total Enterhereandenpage t,Partllline ¥4 oo W 0.
Form 880-T(2017)

723732 01-22-18

47



Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundat 54-191549%90

Form 950-T Other Income Statement 1
Description Amount
Parking and qualifed transportation benefits provided to
employees 4,875.
Total to Form 990-T, Page 1, line 12 4,875,
Form 990-T Net Operating Loss Deduction Statement 2
Loss

Previously Loss Available
Tax Year Logs Sustained Applied Remaining This Year
03/31/13 13,997. 1,855, 12,142, 12,142,
03/31/14 1,069, 0. 1,069. 1,069.
03/31/15 2,298, 0. 2,298, 2,298,
NOL Carryover Available This Year 15,509. 15,509,
Form 890-T Schedule I - Expenses Directly Connected with Statement 3

Production of Unrelated Business Income

Activity
Description Number Amount Total
Consulting for ad software 9,500.
- SubTotal - 1 9,500.
Total of Form 9%0-T, Schedule I, Column 3 9,500.

48 Statement{s) 1, 2, 3



Form 500 2017 Virginia Corporation
By, [axation Income Tax Return
Richmeond, VA 23218- 1500

FiSGAL or Attention; Return must be filed electranically. Use this lorm only if you have an approved waiver.
SHORT Year Filer: Beginaing Date April 1, 2017 ;Ending Date March 31, 2018
(] shontYearnotura [_I Change in Accounting Period

Officiat Use

By checking the box to the right, | {we) authorize the Department to discuss this return with the undersigned preparer, == [X]

FEN
54-1915450 Check all that apply:

Fame ‘ o LT tnitiat Fiter
Recreational Boating and Fishing C_1 Name Change
Foundation [__] Maiting Address Change

Musing Adorese [ Pnysical Address Change
500 Montgomery Street, No. 300

ity of Town T e
Alexandria VA [ 22314

Physical Address (7 ciltecent Trom MAleg ACGreas) Endity Type Code

NP
o Town ata e RARE
541800
Date ncorporsisd Stala of Counby of moorporatian TeEcrpEEA of Business Ackvity
10/07/1998 | VIRGINIA Online advertising
Check Applicable Boxes Final Return Corporate Tefecommunications Company
[_] consotidated - Sch. S00AC Enclosed | Final Retum - Check here and applicable | Enter amount from Form 500T, Line 7:
] Gombined - Sch. S00AC Enclosed boxes below. .00
] Change in Filing Status C} Withdrawn Noncorporate Telecommunications
Multistate Sch, 500A Enclosed f,:} Dissolved - No longer liabte for tax. Company Check box and enter
i::l Schedule S00AB Enclosed Dissolved Date amount from Form 500T, Ling 10:
Nonprofit Corporation D Merged 00
Merger Date Electric Supplier Company
Enter number of affiliates Merged FEIN & Enter amount from Sch. 500EL, Line 7 or 14;
§ Corp Effective 00
Amended Return [__] Amended Return - Check here and [ Nonretundabie or Refundable
Complete Form 500_and Schedule SOOADJ other applicable boxes. Cradit Change
Enclose an explanation of changes to income Federal Audit - Enclose ] schedule 500AB Changes
) copy of IRS final determination. | Capital L.oss Carryback
DO NOT FILE THIS FORM TO CARRY BACKA L] Schedule 500A Changes ) other - Enclose explanation.
NEY OPERATING LOSS. Fite Form S00NOLD. E_] Schedute 500ADJ Chaqgas
Guestions and Related information

A Have you made any payments to an affilisted corporation, a related individual, or cther related entity for interest, royalties or other axpenses
related to intangible property (patents, trademarks, copyrights, and similar intangible property)? if yes, complete and enclose Schedule S00AB.
Enter Exception amount from Schedule 500AB, Line 8 A 00
B RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE. 8 X00000000000000000000
C If a net operating loss deduction was claimed in computing federal taxable incomea on the (1} Yearof loss

U.8. Corporation Income Tax Return, provide the requested information. It a NOL resulted (2} Federal NOL 00
from a merger, enter the FEIN of the company generating the NOL prior to the merger date. {3} Percent of fedaral
FEIN NOL. used this year %
{1t there are NOLs for mare than one year, enclose a schedule for sach year with the information requested in Section C.)
0 It Pass-Through Entity Withholding is claimed, enter the number of Schedules
VK-1 and complets and enclose Schedule S00ADM, Page 2. Fe)
E Has your federal income tax Hiablity been redetermined with the IRS and finalized for any prior year(s) that Year E
has not previously been reported to the Depariment? if yes, provide the yearls). Year
F Location of corporation's books 500 Montgomery Street, Suite 300, Alexan vesr
Contact for corporation's books  The Foundation Contact phene number (703)519-0013

783401 12-15.17 1019 va. Dept. of Taxation 2601004 Rav. 07/47



2017 Virginia

Form 500 FEIN
Page 2 54-1915490
INCOME
1. Federal taxable ncome (fromenclosed federalveturny .. ... ... g -1572 oo
2. Total additions from Schedule 500ADJ, Section A, Line? . e e 2, 00
3. Total(add Lines Yand2) ... e e e 3. -1572 oo
4. Total subtractions from Schedule S00ADJ, SectionB Line 10 _ BV * 00
5. Balance (subtract Line 4 from Line 3) -3 ~1572 oo
8. Savings and Loan Association's Bad Debt Deducﬂon (saemstmetions) OO UTROROOP : 00
7. Virginia tsxable income (subtract Line 6 fromLine) e ) e T -1572 oo
TAX COMPUTATION
8. Multistate Corporation - if business conducted within and without Virginia (Muttistate Corporation), enclose
Scheduls 500A and complete Lines B(a) through 8{d). If entire business conducted in Virginia, skip to Line 8,
{a) Income subject to Virginia tax from Schedule 5004, Section B, Line 3() . e .00
{5) Apportionment factor percentage from Schedule 500A, Saction B, Lmn or Una 2(g) . 9%
{c} Nonapporticnable investment function incoma from Schedule 500A, Section B Line3{c) ... . 8{c) .00
{d} Nonapportionable investment function loss from Schedule 5004, Section B, Line 3(¢) R 8(d) 00
9. Income tax {6% of Line 7or@% of Line Bl .. ... .. ... . e 8. 0 oo
PAYMENTS AND CREDITS
10. Nenrefundabile tax credits: Enter the amount from Schedule 500CR, Section 2, Part 1, Line 1B . 10, .00
11. Adjusted corporate tax (subtract Line 10 from Lins 9) e, 11 .00
12. 2017 estimated Virginia income tax payments including cverpayment crednt from 2016 ................. s I 12, 00
14, Refundab&elaxcfedusfmmSeheduEeSOOCH Secﬂon4 Parti Llne1A e e e e 1A .00
15. Passthrough entity total withholding from Schedule 500ADJ, Section 4§ .00
16. Yotal payments and credits (add Lines 12 through 18) . ORI | 00
REFUND OR TAX DUE
H. Tax owed (if Line 11 Is greater than Line 16, subtract Line 16 from Line t1) . JURSURVORTR F 00
18. Penalty (seeinstructions) .. ... . 00
19, interest{seeinstructions) . ... ..o IRV U R R X .00
20. Additionat charge from Formsooc Line 17 (enc!ose Form800CY ... . R 20, 00
21. Total due {adid Lines 17 ttwough20) . . e, 21. 00
22. Overpayment (if Line 18 s greater than Line 11, subtract Line 11 fromLinet8) 22 00
23. Amount to be credited to 2018 estimated tax . ... ... . g 00
24. Amount to be retunded (subtract Line 23 from Line 22) .................................. e e e 24, 09
1, the undersioned vice treasurer, assi traasursr, chiulmcounmgo!ﬁca or other afficer duly authorized to act on behalf of the corporation for which this relwn is made, declare

mmmwmbku\aﬂmmmm hickng any and } has bosn S ‘bymmdrs.loﬂwbes!dmykmeduemdwuma.cmeamd
compleds retum, made in good faith, for the taxabie year staled, pumuunnnlhamcumstaxtawsonmcmmmmmolquia if propared by & poegon ather than Ihe taspayer, this dectaration in
based on aN inlormation of which he or sha has any knowledgs.

Signatuee of Titte
6’/,3// U m%“"} e SVP Finance & Admin
Printad Name of Officer v Phare Numbar
James Hemenway o (
Print Proparer’s Name and Frmvams N1 CO L@ M. Prince, C Propare Fions Number
Rogers & Company PLLC (703) 893-0300 N
Date Firiw, Signa Mmmm%@o Boone Boulevard, Suit
08/10/18 w Vienna, VA 22182
Preparer's FEIN, PTIN, or 55N ' Approved Vendor Cods:
P(1315245 1019

IMPORTANT: INCLUDE A COPY OF YOUR FEDERAL RETURN WITH THIS RETURN

TEMO2 12-1517



T | |11

Enclose Schedule S00FED with your Virginia Corporation Income Tax Return, Form 500,
Schedule 500FED does not replace the requirement to enclose a complete federal Form 1124 with your Virginia retum.

MName as shown on Virginia return Recreational Boating and Fishing Found FEN 54_1915490

Form 1120 -« Deductions and Taxable income

1. Domestic Production Activities Deduction 1. 00
2. Federal Taxable Income before NOL and Special Deductions 2. -1572 oo
3. NetOperatingLoss Deduction 3. 0o
4. Special Deductions ... 4, 1000 00
5. Federal Taxable Income after NOL and Special Deductions .~~~ 5 ~1572 oo
| Form 1120, Schedule C - Dividends and Special Deduct:ons ]
6 Subpart FInCome | e 6 oo
7. Foreign Dividend Gross- Up ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 7 00
[Form 1120, Schedule K or M-3 ' i e ]
8. Tax Exermpbintersst e, 8. 00
[Form 5884 « Work Opportunity Credit . . ]
9. Salaries and Wages not deducted due tothe wWoTC 8. 00
[Form 4562 - Special Depréciation Allowance and Other Deprec;atton ___ . T |
10. Special depreciation allowance for qualified property placed in service during the

taxable year e 1o 00
11. Property subjectto168(f}(1)elect|on T, 00
12. Otherdepreciation 12. .00
[Form 1118, Schedule A - income or l.oss Before Adjustments - Gross Income or Loss o o
13. Total Deemed Dividends (Exclude Gross-Up) s, .00
14, Total: Beemed Dividend (Gross-Up) 14. .00
15. Total: Other Dividends (Exclude Gross-up) s, .00
16. Total: Other Dividends (Gross-Up) s, 00
17. Total Interest 17. 00
18. Total: Gross Rents, Royalties, and License Fees 1. .00
19. Total: Gross income from Performance of Services TSRS TTUETTTRUTIT 19. .00
20 Total ONer e e N - 20, .00
21. Total: Total Gross Income or Loss from Quiside the US o221 .00
[Form 1118, Schedule A - Income or Loss Before Adjustments - Deductions - . I
22. Total: Definitely Allocable - Rental, Royalty, and Licensing Expenses -

Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization 22. 00
23. Total: Definitely Allocable - Rental, Royalty, and Llcensmg £xpenses Other Expenses e 23. 00
24, Total: Definitely Allocable - Expenses Related to Gross Income from Performance of Services . 24, .00
25. Totat: Definitely Allocable - Qther Definitely Allocable Deductions . 25, 00
26. Totak Total Definitely Allocable Deductions 26. 00
27. Totak Apportioned Share of Deductions not DeflmtelyAHocable T~ % .00
28. Total: Net Operating Loss Deduction OO OO OSSOSO PP 28. 00
29. Total: Total Deductions 29, .00

[Form 1118, Schedule A ~ Income or Loss Before Ad;ustments <Totallncome . .. oo ]

30. Total: Total Income or {Loss) Before Adjustments 30. .00

783701 12-15-17 1019  Va Dept. of Taxation 2601002 Rav. 07/17



United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Falls Church, Virginia 22045

In Reply Refer To:
AWSR/POP

March 22, 2018

Mr. Frank Peterson

President

Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation
500 Montgomery Street, Suite 300
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

DUNS: 080996981

Subject; Notice of Cooperative Agreement Award FI8AC00145

Dear Mr, Peterson:

Your organization’s application for Federal financial assistance titled “National Outreach and
Communication Program Notice for Funding Opportunity for Federal Fiscal Years 2018-2022"
submitted to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s {Service) National Qutreach and Communication
Program (NOCP) CFDA Program 15.653 is approved. This award is made under the authority of the
Sportfishing and Boating Safety Act of 1998 (Public Law 105-178) and subsequent reauthorizations.
This award is made based on Service approval of your organization’s proposal signed on Feburary 21,
2018, hereby incorporated by reference into this award. Funds under this award are to be used to:

implement strategies identified in the Strategic Plan for the National Qutreach and
Communication Program (NOCP), including activities to: 1) improve communications with
anglers, boaters, and the general public regarding angling and boating opportunities; 2) reduce
barriers to participation in angling and boating; 3) advance the adoption of sound angling and
boating practices; 4) promote conservation and the responsible use of the nation’s aguatic
resources; and 5) further safety in angling and boating.

In addition to implementing the program outlined above the parties agree to collaborate under the
criteria outlined in the cooperative agreement. Specifically:

The RBFF staff will:
1) Actively seek guidance from Service staff with new initiatives and program direction.
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2} Seek input from the Service Director (or designee) on their organization's administration,
program focus, and normal operations as these pertain to issues presented to the RBFF Board
of Directors for input, review, or comments, including participating in the comprehensive
and intensive strategic planning development process for RBFF fiscal years 2020-2023,

3) Seck to implement RBFF programs on individual national fish hatcheries and national
wildlife refuges as jointly agreed upon.

4) Ensure Service staff are invited to participate in RBFF sub-grant award processes where
Service funding will be the primary funding source of the sub-award.

5) Actively promote Service programs and initiatives related to fishing, boating and aquatic
conservation on RBFF websites, social media platforms and publications as appropriate.

The Service staff will:

1) Participate in advisory commiitees for the evaluation and selection of RBEF subgrant
awards;

2} Facilitate the participation of individual national fish hatcheries and national wildlife refuges
in the implementation of RBFF programs as agreed upon;

3) Participate in the interview process for senior level RBFF staff selections, along with
members of the RBFF staff and/or Board of Directors;

4) Serve as the liaison between RBFF and various federal and state agencies and actively
encourage such agencies to participate in RBFF programs; and

3) Actively promote RBFF programs on websites and publications managed by the Service as
appropriate.

The performsnec period of this award is April 1, 2018 through March 31, 2023. This is the period
of Federal sponsorship. This project will be funded incrementally over time provided the Recipient
makes satisfactory progress each fiscal year with implementing strategies and activities associated with
the NOCP and complies with the terms and conditions of this award as stated herein. If the Recipient
meets these conditions, then it shall submit annual budget amendments that include a federal form
SF424, a detailed budget narrative and other applicable information to the Service for review and
approval. Requests to extend the period of performance must be submitted to the Project Officer before
the last day of the period of performance.

The Service's obligation to provide incremental funding up to the total anticipated award amount is
contingent on: 1) the Recipient making satisfactory performance in implementing strategies and
activities associated with the NOCP, and 2) the availability of funds. No legal liability on the part of the
Service exists unless and until the Service obligates funds and notifies the Recipient in writing that funds
are available for the purposes of this award.

This award is funded as follows:

Service Recipient
This obligation $12,052,354.68 $0
(Fiscal Year 2018)
Award Tatal: $12,052,354.68 50
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Pre-award Costs

The Recipient is authorized to be reimbursed for all direct pre-award expenses incurred 14 calendar days
prior to the April 1, 2018 date of this award and necessary to comply with the proposed project
schedule/period of performance. Pre-award expenses are allowable only to the extent they are
authorized by the approved SF-424, scope of work, and project budget hereby incorporated by reference
under this award,

Cost-share

The Recipient will provide additional cost-share for this project in an effort to leverage Federal funds
and to maximize the benefits of this agreement. Non-Federal contributions will come in the form of
cash and/or in-kind services. Cash donations will be managed by the Recipient. Cash and in-kind
contributions must be used for purposes cligible as outlined in this agreement.

All in-kind, non-Federal services and contributions will be tracked by the Recipient. The value of the
in-kind contributions such as product use and incorporation in industry packaging, public service
announcement placements, etc. will be supported by documentation from each provider with the value
of the contribution described and determined. The Board of Directors of the Recipient will be
responsible for setting annual in-kind service/contribution objectives for the RBFF and tracking the
progress of the RBFF in achieving these objectives. The value of these contributions should be reported
on the SF-425 as part of the total Recipient costs.

Program Income

The approved project includes activities that will generate program income. Income eamned during the
period of performance of this award shall be retained by the Recipient. Program income generated as a
result of this cooperative agreement will be added to the funds committed for this program by the
Service and used to advance program objectives. Recipient must report program income generated
through the performance of this project on the Standard Form (SF) 425, Federal Financial Report form
(see Reporting Requirements section below).

System for Award Management (SAM) Registration

Under the terms and conditions of this award, your organization must maintain an active SAM
registration at https://www.sam. gov/portal/public/SAM/ until the final financial report is submitted or
final payment is received, whichever is later. If your organization's SAM registration expires during the
required period, the Service will suspend payment under this and all other Service awards to your
organization until you update your organization’s SAM registration.

Terms of Acceptance
Acceptance of a financial assistance award (i.c., grant or cooperative agreement) from the Service

carries with it the responsibility to be aware of and comply with the terms and conditions applicable to
the award. Acceptance is defined as the start of work, drawing down or requesting funds, or accepting
the award via electronic means. Awards are based on the application submitted to and approved by the
Service. Awards are subject to the terms and conditions incorporated into the notice of award either by
direct citation or by reference to the following: Federal regulations; program legislation or regulation;
and special award terms and conditions. The terms and conditions of Service awards flow down to
subrecipients and contractors, unless a particular award term or condition specifically indicates
otherwise. The Federal regulations applicable to Service recipients and their subrecipients and
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contractors are listed by reciplent type in the Service Financial Assistance Award Terms and
Conditions posted on the Internet at htip://www.fws.gov/gants/. If you do not have access to the
Internet and require a printed copy of the award terms and conditions, contact the Service Project
Officer identified below.

If Recipient decides to not accept this award, Recipient must notify the Service Project Officer in
writing within 30 calendar days of that decision.

Special Conditions and Provisions

Environmental Compliance Reviews

Recipients of Federal grants and cooperative agreements are responsible for ensuring that all project
activities comply with the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), Section 7 of
the Endangered Species Act (ESA), and Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA).

Eguipment
Equipment authorized for purchase and similar use under this award will be managed according to 43
CFR 12.72 unless advised otherwise by the Service.

Publications

Recipient shall not publicize or otherwise circulate promotional material (such as advertisements, sales
brochures, press releases, speeches, still and motion pictures, articles, manuscripts or other publications)
which states or implies governmental, Departmental, bureau, or government employee endorsement of a
product, service, or position that the recipient represents. No release of information relating to this award
may state or imply that the Govemment approves of the recipient’s work products, or considers the
recipient’s work product to be superior to other products or services.

All information submitted for publication or public releases of information regarding this project shall
carry the following disclaimer: “The views and conclusions contained in this document are those of the
authors and should not be interpreted as representing the opinions or policies of the U.S. Government.
Mention of trade names or commercial products does not constitute their endorsement by the U.S.
Government.” Recipient must obtain prior Government approval for any public information releases
concerning this award which refer to the Department of the Interior or any bureau or employee (by name
or title). The specific text, layout photographs, etc. of the proposed release must be submitted with the
request for approval.

Recipient must include this provision in subawards made under this award to any recipient other than a
state, local, or Federally-recognized Indian tribal government.

Natural Resource Library

Funding under this award will be used to produce special reports and publications regarding fishing and
boating participation. Your organization is required to send one copy of the final published document (s)
to:

U.S. Department of the Interior

Natural Resource Library
Division of Information and Library Services-Gifts and Exchanges Section
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1849 C Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20240

The copy can be a paper copy or saved to a compact disc. Do not send by regular U.S, Postal Service!
Send all publications using your preferred courier mail service (e.g., FedEx, UPS and DHL). Expedited
delivery is not required, Please include a cover letter that identifies you/your organization and states:
“This publication is intended for deposit in the Natural Resource Library. This report was produced
under U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Award Number F18AC00145". Do not send financial or
performance reports to this address. See the Reporting Requirements section below for where to send
financial and performance reports.

National Technical Information Service
Funding under this award will be used to produce reports on fishing and boating participation. Your
organization is required to send one copy of the final published report to:

Mational Technical Information Service
5301 Shawnee Road
Alexandria, Virginia 22312

Please include a cover letter that identifies you/your organization and states: “This publication is
intended for deposit in the NTIS. This publication was produced under U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Award Number F18AC00145”. Do not send financial or performance reports to this address. See the
Reportting Requirements section below for where to send financial and performance reports.

Organizations Hiring Contraciors

The Recipient has an obligation to protect themselves from potential liability when hiring any contractor
to perform work activities approved under this award on property owned by the Recipient by checking
references and ensuring that any contractor hired is licensed, bonded, and has valid employee insurance
coverage for events of injury or bodily harm.

Subawards

In accordance with 2 CFR 180, before issuing any subaward of any amount or any contract expected to
total $25,000 or more, the Recipient must confirm that the subawardee and principals (see 2 CFR
180.995) or the contractor are/is not suspended or debarred from receiving Federal funds, The Recipient
does this by:

(a) Checking SAM Exclusions;

(b) Collecting a certification from that person; or

(c) Adding a clause or condition to the covered transaction with that person.

The Recipient may check SAM Exclusions by going to http://sam.gov. Search for subrecipients by their
DUNS number (see 2 CFR 25). Search for principal participants by their name(s). Search for contractors
by their business name(s). If no exclusion record is found, the entity or individual is not suspended or
debarred from receiving Federal funds. If an exclusion record is found that prohibits the entity from
receiving Federatl funds, the Recipient must not obligate funds to that entity/individual. Contact the
Service Project Officer with any questions.
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Service Logo
The Service logo is reserved for official publications or other products of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife

Service (Service). Use of the Service logo without prior written approval is prohibited. Restrictions on
use of the Service logo were published in the Federal Register on February 13, 1984 (Vol. 49, No, 30,
page 5387), and 18 USC 701 provides for enforcement.

To obtain approval for the use of the official U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service logo on a joint publication,
grant, partnership or agreement with the Service, including electronic publications such as Web sites,
contact Mr. Mark Newcastle in the Extermnal Affairs office at (703) 358-2196 for assistance. Approvals
granted are for one time use or purpose. Additional usages require re-authorization. The logo cannot be
used or be perceived as an endorsement for advertising purposes.

The restrictions described above apply also to the use of the images of the Federal Duck Stamps and the
Federal Aid in Wildlife Restoration and Federa! Aid in Sport Fish Restoration symbols, and the "blue
goose" image used to identify national wildlife refuges.

Payments
Your organization has completed enrollment in U.S. Treasury’s Automated Standard Application for

Payment (ASAP) system (htips://www.fiscal treasury,gov/fyservices/gov/pmt/gsap/asap_home.htm).
When requesting payment in ASAP, your Payment Requestor will be required to enter an Account ID.
The number assigned to this award is the partial Account ID in ASAP. When entering the Account ID
in ASAP, the Payment Requestor should enter the award number identified in the subject line on letter
followed by a percent sign (%). Refer to the ASAP.gov Help menu for detailed instructions on

requesting payments in ASAP,

Financial and Performance Reporting Requirements
Annual interim financial and performance reports and final financial and performance reports are
required under this award. The report periods and due dates under this award are:

Report: Report Period: Report Due
Date:

Interim financial & performance Apnl 1, 2018 - March 31, 2019 June 29, 2019

Interim financial & performance Aprl 1, 2019 — March 31, 2020 June 29, 2020

terim financial and performance April 1, 2020 — March 31, 2021 June 29, 2021

Interim financial and performance | April 1, 2021 —~ March 31, 2022 June 29, 2022

Final financial and performance April 1, 2022 ~ March 31, 2023 June 29, 2023

Recipients must use the Standard Form (SF) 425, Federal Financial Report form for all financial

reporting. This form is available at http://www.grants. gov/iweb/grants/forms/post-award-reporting-
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Performance reports must contain: 1) 8 comparison of actual accomplishments with the goals and
objectives of the award as detailed in the approved scope of work; 2) a description of reasons why
established goals were not met, if appropriate; and 3) any other pertinent information relevant to the
project results. Please include the Service award number provided in the subject line of this letter on all

reports.

Financial and performance reporting due dates may be extended by the Service upon receipt of a written
request addressed to the Service Project Officer identifying the type of report to be extended, the
requested revised due date, and a justification for the extension. The Service Project Officer may
approve an additional extension if justified by a catastrophe that significantly impairs the Recipient’s
operations. Requests for reporting due date extensions must be received by the Service Project Officer
no later than one day before the original reporting due date.

Significant Developments Reports (see 2 CFR 200.328(d))
Events may occur between the scheduled performance reporting dates that have significant impact upon
the supported activity. In such cases, notify the Service Project Officer in writing as soon as the
following types of conditions become known:
* Problems, delays, or adverse conditions that will materially impair the ability to meet the
objective of the Federal award. This disclosure must include a statement of any corrective
action(s) taken or contemplated, and any assistance needed to resolve the situation.

o Favorable developments that enable meeting time schedules and objectives sooner or at less cost
than anticipated or producing more or different beneficial results than originally planned.

Conflict of Interest Disclosures

Recipients are responsible for notifying the Service Project Officer in writing of any actual or potential
conflicts of interest that may arise during the life of this award. Conflicts of interest include any
relationship or matter which might place the Recipient, the Recipient’s employees, or the Recipient’s
subrecipients in a position of conflict, real or apparent, between their responsibilities under this award
and any other outside interests. Conflicts of interest may also include, but are not limited to, direct or
indirect financial interests, close personal relationships, positions of trust in outside organizations,
consideration of future employment arrangements with a different organization, or decision-making
affecting the award that would cause a reasonable person with knowledge of the relevant facts to
question the impartiality of the Recipient, the Recipient’s employees, or the Recipient’s subrecipients in
the matter. Upon receipt of such a notice, the Service Project Officer in consultation with their Ethics
Counselor will determine if a conflict of interest exists and, if so, if there are any possible actions to be
taken by the Recipient, the Recipient’s employee(s), or the Recipient's subrecipient(s) that could reduce
or resolve the conflict. Failure to resolve conflicts of interest in a manner that satisfies the Service may
result in any of the remedies described in 2 CFR 200.338, Remedies for Noncompliance, including
termination of this award.

Other Mandatory Disclosures

Recipients and their subrecipients must disclose, in a timely manner, in writing to the Service or pass-
through entity all violations of Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations
potentially affecting this award. Non-Federal entities that have received a Federal award including the
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term and condition outlined in 2 CFR 200, Appendix XIl-—Award Term and Condition for Recipient
Integrity and Performance Matters are required to report certain civil, criminal, or administrative
proceedings to SAM. Failure to make required disclosures can result in any of the remedies described in
2 CFR 200.338, Remedies for noncompliance, including suspension or debarment (See 2 CFR 200.113,
2 CFR Part 180, 31 US.C, 3321, and 41 U.5.C. 2313).

Project/Program Plan and Budget Revisions

The Recipient is required to report deviations from the approved budget, project scope, or objective, and
request prior approvals for these revisions in accordance with 2 CFR 200.308 if the deviation results in a
budget modification that exceeds 10% of the aggregate amount specified in this agreement.

Period of Performance Extensions

If additional time is needed to complete the approved project, you must send written notice to the
Service Project Officer. This notice must be received by the Service Project Officer at least 30 calendar
days before the authorized performance period end date, and must include supporting reasons and
revised end date. Extensions for time cannot be authorized for the purpose of spending an unused
balance of funds that remains after the approved project activities have been completed.

Project Contacts

The Service Project Officer for this award is:

The Récipient Project Officer for this award is:

Linda Friar

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike, Mailstop FAC
Falls Church, Virginia 22045
703-358-2056

linda_friar@fws.gov

James Hemenway

Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation
500 Montgomery Street, Suite 300
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

703-519-0013

ihemenwa ffo

Please include the Service award number, provided in the subject line of this letter in all written
communications. Contact Linda Friar if you have any questions.

cc:
Stephanie Long, USFWS
Linda Friar, USFWS

James Hemenway, RBFF

Sincerely,

Acting Chief;-Division of Policy and Programs
Wildlife and Sport Fish Restoration
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